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STABLE TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT

To the Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 40" Annual Report along with Audited financial

statemenis of the Company for the financial year ended 31* March, 2020,

FINANCIAL RESULTS

{Rs)

Year Ended Year Ended

31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Total Income 7,562,26,379 T 22535192
Profit/ (loss) before tax 5,88,26,537 506,14 829
Less: (a) Deferred Tax (22,39 321) 26,56.785
(b) Tax adjustments for Earlier years - 20,311,212

Profit/{loss) after tax 6,65 87,2186 6,12,40,402
Other Comprehensive Income (2,84,51,14.571) 55,13,37 440
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (2,77,85,27,355) 61,2577 842

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Total income of the Company during the year was Rs. 752.26 lakhs as against Rs. 733.54
lakhs in the previous year. The profit before tax during the year was Rs. 868.27 lakhs as
against Rs. 6056.15 lakhs in the previous year. The profit after tax was Rs. 665.87 lakhs as
against Rs. 612,40 lakhs in the previous year.

DIVIDEND

With a view to conserve resources for future business operations of the Company, your
Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year under review.

NATURE OF BUSINESS
There is no change in nature of business of the company,

TRANSFER TO RESERVES
During the year, Rs. 50 lakhs is proposed to be transferred to the General Reserves.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
The Company has no subsidiary as on 31% March, 2020

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Smt. Rachna, Director of the Company, retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

All Independent Directors of the Company have given declaration that they meet the criteria
of independence as laid down under Section 149 (8) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 25(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Reqgulations, 2015.



Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company as on 31" March, 2020 are Shri Shrikant Ladia, Whole-time
Director, Ms. Khusboo Prasad, Company Secretary and Shri Satish Saxena, Chief Financial
Officer,

Shri Shrikant Ladia has ceased as Whale- Time Director of the Company w.e.f 30" June,
2020 on completion of his tenure. However, he continued as Director of the Company.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD
During the year 2019-20, 5 (Five) meetings of the Board of Directors were held. The details
of meetings are given in the Carporate Gavernance Repart, which forms part of this report.

BOARD EVALUATION

The Board of Directors has carried out the Annual evaluation of its own performance, Board
Committee and Individual Directors pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Ceorporate Governance requirements as prescribed under SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board, after seeking inputs from all the
Directors on the basis of the criteria such as Board composition and structures, effectiveness
of Board processes, information and functioning etc.

The performance of the Committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from
the Committee members on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of Committees,
effectiveness of Commitiee meetings.

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance of
the individual Directors on the basis of criteria such as contribution of the Individual Director
to the Board and Committee meetings.

Also in a separate meeting of Independent Directors, performance of Non-Independent
Directors and Board as a whole were evaluated, taking into account the views of the
Executive Director & Non-Executive Directors. Performance evaluation of Independent
Directors was done by the entire Board excluding the Independent Director being evaluated,
The Company has no designated Chairman.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

The Company's policy on Directors' appointment and remuneration including criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and other matters
provided in Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 has been disclosed in the Corporate
Governance Report, which forms part of the Directors’ Report.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Adequate measures have been adopted by the Company to anticipate, plan and mitigate the
spectrum of risks it faces. The Company's business operations are exposed to financial risks
including Liquidity Risk etc.

The Board of the Company has approved the Risk management Policy of the Company and
authorized the Audit Committee to implement and monitor the risk management plan for the
Company and also identify and mitigate the various element of risks, if any, which in the
apinion of the Board may threaten the existence of the Company.



INTERMAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

As per the provisions of Section 134(5)(e) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company has in
place adeguate Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements. Audit
Committee periodically reviews the adequacy of internal financial controls.

During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weaknesses were
observed.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIEILITY STATEMENT
As required under Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors state:

(i) that in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the year ended 31% March,

2020 |, the applicable accounting standards had been followed and there are no
material departures;

{ii) that the accounting policies selected and applied are consistent and the
judgments and estimates made are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of financial year
and of the profit of the Company for that period;

{iii) that proper and sufficient care has beaen taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

[iv) that the Annual Accounts for the year ended 31% March, 2020 have been
prepared on a going concern basis;

{v) that the internal financial controls laid down by the Board and being followed by
the Company are adequate and were operating effectively; and

{vi) that the proper systems, devised by Directors to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws, were adequate and operating effectively.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As required under Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the details forming part of the
extract of the Annual Return in form MGT-9 is annexed with this Report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee of the Company consists of Shri Ajay Kumar Gupta, Chairman,
Shri Vibhore Kaushik and Shri Shrikant Ladia as its other members. The terms of reference
are in conformity with the requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and

Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.

VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has adopted a Whistle blower policy and established the necessary vigil
mechanism for Directors and employees to report concerns about unethical behavior, actual
or suspected fraud or violation of the Company's Code of conduct. The said policy has been
disclosed on the Company's website under the web link
nttpfstabletrading. in/StableWWhistleBlowerPolicy. pdf




CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee has formulated a Corporate Social
Respansibility Policy (CSR Policy) indicating the activities to be underiaken by the Company,
monitering the implementation of the framework of the CSR Policy and recommending the
amount to be spent on CSR activities, which has been approved by the Board.

The Annual Repart on C3R activities in the format prescribed in the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is appended as Annexure to this report.

The CSR Policy may be accessed on the website of the Company

hitp:/iwww stabletrading.in/StableCSRPolicy. pdf in accordance with the provisions of Section
135 of the Companies Act.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Pursuant to Section 186(11) (b) of the Companies Act, 2013, provisions of Section 186 are
not applicable to any acquisition made by a non-banking financial company registered under
Chapter [II-B of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and whose principal business is
acquisition of securities (i.e. investment and lending activities). The Company has not given
any guarantee or provided any security.

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

During the vwear, the Company had not entered into any contracts/
arrangementsftransactions with related parties as defined under provisions of Section 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015, Thus disclosure in form AQC-2 is not required,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
Corporate Governance Report along with Auditors' Certificate complying with the conditions
of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, has been annexed as a part of this Annual
Report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REFORT
A detailed analysis of your Company’s performance is discussed in the Management
Discussion and Analysis Report which forms part of this Annual Report.

INFORMATION UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has constituted an Internal Complaint Committee under Section 4 of the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013, During the year no complaint was filed before the said committee.

AUDITORS

Mis. Khandelwal Prajapati and Co., Chartered Accountants were appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company for a period of & years, at the AGM of the Company held on
28" September, 2015 M/s. Khandelwal Prajapati and Co. resigned as auditors of the

Company vide their letter dated 28" January, 2020, received by the Company on
3" February, 2020.

The Board thereafter, upon recommendation of the Audit Committee, at its meeting held on
4" February, 2020, appointed M/s. Kanodia Sanyal & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
(FRN 008396N) as Auditors of the Company to fill the casual vacancy in the office of
statutory auditors of the Company till the conclusion of ensuing Annual General meeting of
the Company. The appointment of M/s. Kancdia Sanyal & Associates Auditors was



subsequently approved by the members of the Company in the Extra Ordinary General
Meeting (EGM) held on 20™ March, 2020,

The Company has received a letter from M/s Kanodia Sanyal & Associates, Charered
Accountants, to the effect that their appointment, f made, would be within the prescribed
limits under Section 143(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
they are not disqualified from appointment as Statutory Auditors of the Company.

The Board of Directors has therefore proposed the appointment of M/s Kanodia Sanyal &
Associates, Chartered Accountants, for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years from the
conclusion of this AGM till the conclusion of 45" AGM, subject to approval of members of the
Company.

Explanatory Statement under Regulation 36(5) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 in respect of appointment of Statutory Auditors of the
Company is furnished in the notice.

The observations of Auditors are explained wherever necessary in the appropriate Notes on
Accounts. The Auditors Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse
remark.

COST RECORD

The maintenance of cost records, as specified by the Central Government under sub section
{1} of Section 148 is not required by the Company.

SECRETARIAL STANDARS

The Directors state that applicable Secretarial Standards i.e. $5-1 and 33-2 relating to
‘Meetings of the Board of Directors’ and ‘General Meetings’ respectively have been duly
followed by the Company.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

The Board has appointed M/s Hemant Singh and Associates (FCS No. 6033), Company
Secretaries, to conduct Secretarial Audit for the financial year 31% March, 2020. The
Secretarial Audit Report for the year ended 31% March, 2020 is annexed herewith as an
annexure to this Report. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification,
reservation or adverse remark.

FIXED DEPOSITS
The Company is an NBFC - ND and not accepted any deposits during the year,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND QUTGO

In view of the business activities of the Company, the information relating to conservation of
enerqy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo, as required under
Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the Company.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 of The Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of
employees of the Company is attached as a part of this annual report.



The Non- Executive Directors are entitled to be paid by way of siting fees for meetings of
the Board of Directors and Audit Committee. During the year ended 31* March, 2020 no
remuneration was paid to Non-Executive Directors in view of them having waived their
entitlernent to receive the sitting fee.

The particulars of the employees who are covered by the provisions contained in Rule 5(2)
and rule 5{3) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 are:

a) Employed throughout the year Nil

b) Employed for part of the year il

MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENTS

Mo matenal changes and commitments, effecting the financial position of the Company have
occurred after the end of the financial year ended 31* March, 2020 and till the date of this
repor.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
The Board expresses its grateful appreciation of the assistance and co-operation received

from Central and State governments, Banks and Shareholders.
Your Directors wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the devoled
contricution made by the employees and associates at all levels.

For and on behalf of the Board

Flace: Gurugram Shrikant Ladia Rachna Jindal
Dated: 24" August, 2020 Director Directar
DIMN02163361 DIN: 00445767



Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (C5R)

[Pursuant to clause (o) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule @ of the Companies
{Corporate Social Rasponsibility) Rules, 2014]

1. A brief outline of the Company's CSR policy, including overview of projects or
programmes proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR
pelicy and projects or programs.

The Board of Directars, on recommendation of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committes
framed a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which is posted on the Company’s websile
wwew Stabletrading.in The Company proposes lo adopt projects or programmes under cne or
more of the aclivilies as prescribed under Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013, as
recommended from time to time,

2. The Composition of the CSR Committee, The Company has a CSR Committee of Direclors
comprising of Shri Shrikant Ladia, Chairman of the Committee and Ajay Kumar Gupta and
Shri Vinhore Kaushik as its other membears,

3. Average net profit of the Company for last three financial years: Rs 78 Lakhs

4, Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent of the amount as in item 3 above) Rs 152
Lakhs

5. Details of CSR spent during the financial year
{a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year: Rs.2.00 Lakhs
{b) Amount unspent, if any : NIL
(¢} Manner in which the amaunt spent during the financial year is datzailed below,

6. Reasons for not spending two percent of the average net profit of the last three
financial years or any part thereof on CSR

MN.A.

7. A responsibility statement of the CSR Committee that the implementation and
monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the
Company.

We hereby declare that implementation and menitoring of the CSR policy are in compliance
with C3R objectives and policy of the Company.

Rachna Jindal Shrikant Ladia
Director Chairman CSE Committes



Sle) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year 2019-2020

(Amount in Es.)

Amount
spent on
Projects or programs | Amount the Cumulativ Amount
C$R Project or . (1] Local area or other | Outlay projects or | & Spent 3
1. No. Activity Sector in which the project is | [2) Spe#.::ify the State | [Budget) PIOZTams Expenditur | Direct or |
identified coverad nnd. distriet where | project or suhhcn:ds c uptc.: the !:hmugh
projects or programs | Programs :[{1) Direct | reporting implement
was undertaken. wise Expenditn | period ing agency
re 12)
Overheads
1 Animal Welfare Animal Welfare Delhi 8 NCR 200,000 200,000 200,000 Throupgh
B.C. Jindal
Charitable
Trust
Total CSR
Spean 2,00,000 | 2,00,000 | 2,00,000




FORM NO.MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REFORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31* March, 2020
[Pursuant to section 204( | ) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appoimment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

To,

The Members,

STABLE TRADING CO LTD
2/5, Saral Bose Road,

Sukh Sagar Flat No. BA,
Eolkata-700020

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliange of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by STABLE TRADING CO LTD {(hereinafter called “the
Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conduets/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, the explanations and clarifications
given Lo us and the representation made by the Management and considering the refaxation granted by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs and Securities and Exchange Board of India warraned due o the spread of
the COVID-=19 pandemic, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the avdil period
covering the financial vear ended on March 31, 2020, gencrally complied with the statutery provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in
place to the exient based on the management representation letter/ confirmation, in the manner and
subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2020, according to the provisions of: -

(i)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;

(i)  The Securities Comtracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA’) and the Rules made there under;

[iii)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framad thersunder;

(iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings; (Not applieable to the Company during the Audit Period)

(v]  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
[ndia Act 1992 (*SEBI Act’):-

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 201 1;

b, The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015



¢, The Securities and Exchange Board of India (1ssue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2018 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,

2004 — (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)

Regulations, 2008- (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client with respect
1o issue of seeurities,

g The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 —
{MNot applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); and

h.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Buyback of Securities) Repgulations, 2018 (Nol
applicable to the Company during the Auadit Period);

i. The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 201 5.

_I'l-r'

(vi]  Other laws applicable specifically to the Company namely:

a. Non-Banking Financial Company-Non Systemically Important Non-Deposit Taking
Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 and other relevant guidelines and circulars
issued by Reserve Bank of India from time to time and periodic reporting done by the
Company.

b. and other relevamt guidelings and circulars issued by Reserve Bank of India from time to
time and periodic reporting's done by the Company.

We have also examined compliance with the Standards/ Regulations of the following:
{a) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review, as per our audit of records of the Company and as per the explanations
and clarifications given to us, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above,

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Director,
Mon-Executive Director and Independent Directors.

Adequate notice was given 10 all direciors o schedule the Board Meetings. Agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at
the meeting.

The decisions of the Board were carried out through unanimous votes, no dissenting views of any
Drirector was recorded in the minutes maintained by the Company.

1o



We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with
the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

We lurther report that during the andit period there has not been any such activity having a major
bearing on the Company’s afTairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines
el

Disclaimer: It is to be noted that due to the prevailing nationwide pandemic scenario and unavoidable
work from home circumstances, our team could not follow the usual course of audit procedure which
includes physical verification of the requisite compliances. Our opinion, as stated in the report is based on
documents and information as made available by the Company via email.

Date: 24.08 2020 For Hemant Singh & Associates
Place: Delhi Company Secretaries

Hemant Kumar Singh
(Partoer)

Membership No: Fo033
COP No : 6370

UDIN: FO06033B000609306

Mote: The Company has waived off Dividend in respect of Redecmable Preference Shares held in
Crishpark Vincom Limited.

Note: This Report is to be read with Annexure A, which forms an integral part of this report.




Annexure A

The Members

STABLE TRADING COLTD
2/5, Saral Bose Road,

Sukh Sapar Flat No. 8A,
Eolkata-700020

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

l.

5.
="

L]

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit,

. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance

about the correetness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on the
random test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

. We have not verified the correciness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts

of the Company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happening of events etc,

The compliance of the provisions of the Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on random test basis,

. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the

efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Date: 24.08.2020 For Hemant Singh & Associales
Place: Delhi Company Scerctarics

Hemant Kumar Singh
(Partner)

Membership No: F633
COP No : 6370

UDIN: FOO603IZBON060G306

B2



STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 187(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND

RULE

5 OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL

PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014.

a)

The Ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of
the employees of the Company for the financial year 2019-2020 and percentage
increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Company
Secretary in the Financial year 2019-2020,

S.Mo

Mame of | Remuneration of Ratio of remuneration | % increase in
Director f KMP | Director/ KMP for of Remuneration in
and financial year 2019- | each Director to | the financial
Designation 2020 (Rs) median year 2019-2020
remuneration of |
employees

Mr. Shrikant Ladia 9.79.729 8 11.67
(Whale Time
Director) N L
*Mrs. Rachna - -
Jindal

(Mon- Executive
Director)

“Mr. Ajay Kumar - -
Cupta

(Non- Execulive
Director)

*ir, Wibhore = =
Kaushik

(Mon- Executive
Independent
Director)

Mr. Satish Saxena 4,80,214 - 116
(CFO)

| "*Ms. Khusbao 3,59,041 ail z

Prasad (Company
Secretary)

*During the year ended 31" March, 2020 no remuneration was paid to Non-Executive
Directors in view of them having waived their entitlement to receive the sitting fee.

**Not

comparable as Ms. Khusboo Prasad was holding position of for part of the year in

previous year 2018-19.

b)

c)
d)

The percentage decrease in the median remuneration of the employees in the
financial year 2019-2020 was -23%.

As of March 31, 2020, there were 9 permanent employees on the rolls of the
Company.

Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of the employee other than
the managerial personnel in last financial year i.e 2019-2020 was 17.06 % whereas
percentage increase in the managerial remuneration in the last financial year ie
2018-2020 was 7.73 %

The Board of Directors of the Company affirms that the remuneration is as per the
Fermuneration Policy of the Company,



STABLE TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

Form Mo.

MGT-9

Extract of Annual Return

as on the financial year ended on 31* March,2020

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the

Companies (Management and

l. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

Administration) Rules, 2014]

—_

L27204WB1979PLC032216

Registration Date

31% August, 1979

Name of the Company

STABLE TRADING COMPANY
| LIMITED

‘Category/Sub-Category of the Company Public Company/Limited by shares |
[ v Address of the Registered Office and contact 215, Sarat Bose Road, Sukh Sagar, |
: | details Flat No.8A, 8" Floar, Kalkata, .
' West Bengal-700 020
Phone; 033- 24540053
| Fax: 91-33- 24559885
, Email. secretarial@stabletrading.in |
| wiy VWhether listed company Yas
| wii) Mame, Address and Contact details of Registrar | Alankit Assignments Limited

and Share Transfer Agent, if any
| H

Alankit House, 4E/2, Jhandewsalan
Extension, New Delhi- 110055
Tel +81-11-42541234/23541234
Fax. 91-11-23552001

Email: ta@alankit.com

I1.

FPRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or mare of the total turnover of the company shall be

stated -

sl No. | Name and Description of main

" ['NIC Code of the

% to total turnover of

Product! service the company

| products / services
[ T Commercial Loan and Investment

65923 40000 000

FARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

| Sl No, MAME CF ADDRESS CIMN/GLN HOLDING/ % of Applicable
THE SUBSIDIARY shares Sectian
COMPANY IASSOCIATE held
1. ML




V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total
Equity)

i} Category-wise Share Holding

Category of Mo. of Shares held at the beginning of Me. of Shares held at the end of the | %
Shareholders the year year change
during the
(1" April, 2019) (31 March,2020) | vear
Demat Physical | Total e of | Demat | Physical Total &% of
Total Total
Shares | Shares

" A. PROMOTERS

{1) Indian |

a) Individual/HUF 1245200 - 1245200 SE.00 1245200 - 1245200 55.00 -

b)  Central Gowt, B

) State Gowi(s) | =

dfl Bodies Corporate 285805 - 285805 | 12.85 285805 - 285805 12.85 | -
e} Bank/F| | |
| ) Any Other |
Sub = Totai A (1) 1531005 - 1531005 65.85 1531005 £ 1531005| B8.85
{2} Foreign

a) NRI - Individuals - : : : . : z z

B)  Other -Individuals - - - E i s 2 - 9

o)  Bodies Corporates - - - z 3 ] _ = =

d) BankiFl = = 3 g : : 2 Z 5

g) Any Other - - - - . 2 < E z

Sub - Total A (2} |

Total shareholding of | 1531005 - 1531008 68.85 1531005 - 1531005 EB.85 -
Promoters (A) =

_{ANIHANZ)

Demat Physical | Total T of | Demat | Physical Total %  of
Total Total

e Shares | Shares

| B.PUBLIC l
SHAREHOLDING |
Institutions - . - - - - . =
a) Mutual Funds - . . - . . z -
by Bank/F| = = 4 = - z 4 T

¢y Central Government = = = - - = = _
d} State Government = - - = F ; _ _

el Venture Capital - - - e E 5 % -
|  Funds

f} Insurance - P - - = . = i
| Companies

g Flis - - _ - - . = 5

h) Fareign Veniure - - - - - - = =
Capital Fund

i Others (Specify) - - - . 5 z R -

~ Sub- Toetal (B) (1) - - - . - = . -

Mon-Institutions

a] Bodies Corporates | 637505 54830 | 692425 31.15 | 637595 54830 | 692425 | 31.15 | )
- Indian
by i) Individual - 70 70 0.00 - 70 70| 000

shareholders
helding naminal
share capital upto
Rs, 1lakh




i) Indeividual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh

Others (Specify)

Sub-total (B)[2):

B37505 | 54900 | 692495

1

637585

54500

692495 |

3115

Total Public
sharehelding
(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2)

637585 | 54800 692495

. Shares held by
Custedian for GDRs
and ADRs

537595

54800

592495

31156

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

(ii}Shareholdin

2223500

2—.3350[:]'54900

100.00

2168600

54500

2223500

100.00

g of Promoters

SI. | Shareholders Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year| Shareheolding at the end of the year
No (1™ April 2018 ) (31" March,2020 ) .

Ma. of % of total % of Shares No. of % of total | % of Shares | %

Shares Shares of Pledged / Shares Shares of | Pledged / change in
the encumbered to the encumbered | share
company total shares company | tototal holding

| shares during
. — tha year
1 D.P. Jindal 355350 15.98 0.00 | 355350 15.98 0.00 0.00
& Saket Jindal 309325 1391 0.00 300325 13.91 .00 0.00
3 | Savita Jindal | 325000 1462 0.00 | 325000 1462 000 000
4 Rachna Jindal 255525 11,49 000 258825 11.49 0.00 0.00
5 | Global Jindal Fin- 150805 6.78 0.00 | 150805 6.78 0.00 | 0.00
Invest Limited |
6 | Brahma Dev Holding . 135000 6.07 0.00 | 135000 8.07 0.oo 0.00
and Trading Limited
Total 1531005 E8.B5 1631005 68.85 0.00 0.00
iii} Change in Promoters® Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
E Mame Shareholding at the Date Increase/! FReason Cumulative Shareholding
Mo, beginning of the year Decrease in during the year
(As on 1" April, 2019) shareholding ST
No. of % of total MNo. of | % of total shares
shares shares of the shares | of the Company
—— Company :
No Change during the year

\&



fiv]) Sharcholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders fother than Directors, Promoters and
Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

=18 Shareholding at the Increase/Decrease Curmnulative Shareholding
Ma, beginning of the year during the year at the end of the year
(1" April, 2019) {31* March, 2020)
___"ﬂ?_E';:HEfIEE_fEﬁ?ﬂ ~ | No. of % of total Mo. of Reasocn | Mo, of | % of total
Shareholders shares shares of shares shares shares of
tha the
. comparny | company
b Jhanjnari Holdings Pt Lid. 2,22.100 9.9 - MoA. 2,22 100 9,89
2 | Gautam Fin-lrvest Pvi id. | 1,905,495 879 : NA, 1.85.495 8.79
3 | Pushpanjali Investrade Pyt Lid | 1,10,000 495 - NA, 1,10,000 495 |
|
: |
4 | GWN Fuels Ltd, 1,103,000 4.95 - MLA, 1,110,000 485
5 Concord Trexim Pwt. Ltd, 23373 1.32 - MLA, 29,373 1.32
& | Daniel Vyappar Pyt. Ltd, 25,457 1.14 - N.A. 25457 114
| 7 Ajai Jeshi 2 0.00 - MNA, 2 0.00
g | Akhil Dixit 2 0.00 - NA. 7 0.00 |
|
g | Dinesh Chand Kandpal 2 0.00 - N.A, 2 0.00 |
10 | Vikram Sharma 2 0.00 - M. 2 0.00 |
(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
B | Shareholding at the Increase/Decrease Cumulative
He; beginning of the year during the year Shareholding at the
1* April, 2019) end of the year
(31" March, 2020
Mo of % of total Mo, of Reason Mo, of % of total
shares shares of the shares shares shares of the
company Company |
1. | 8mt Rachna Jindal, 2,55 525 11.45 - NLA 255525 11.4%9
Director
2. | Shri Ajay Kuma Gupta, - - - - - -
I Dirgclor
3. | Shri Vibhare Kaushik, = = . = K .
Director
4. | Shri Shrikant Ladia, - - - -
Cireclor
5. | Shri Satish Saxena, - - f = : -
CFO
A, | Ms. Khushoo Prasad, - - - - - -
o3 i




V. INDEETEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due

for payment

110390576 Unsecured Deposits | Total |
Loans Indebtedness |
Indebtedness at the beginning of | [
the financial year __
i) Principal Amaunt - 11.03,90,576 11,03,90,576 |
ii) Interest due but not paid - ]
| iiiy Interest accrued but not due - =
Tatal (i+ii+iii) - 11,03,80,578 - 11,03,90,576
Change in Indebtedness —
during the financial year
Addition - - -
Reduction - 994,42 590 - 994,42 530
Net Change - 0,94 42 590 - 0,04 42 590
Indebtedness at the end of
the financial year
i} Principal Amount - 1.09.47.986 - 1.08,47 986
il) Interest due but not paid - = z =
i) Interest accrued but not dues z 5 =
Total (i+ii+iii) - 1,08,47 985 - 1,09.47 986

VI, REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A REMUNERATION TO MANAGING DIRECTOR, WHOLE-TIME DHRECTORSE AND/AOR

MANAGER.

I Sl Me. | Particulars of Remuneration

Shri Shrikant Ladia, WTD

(Rs.)

Total Amount
(Rs.)

1T Gross salary

{a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

9,798,729

879,729

(o) Value of perquisites uls
17(2) Income-tax Act 1567

{c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17{3} Income- tax Act, 1861

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Fa biad i

Commission
as % of profit
Others, specify, ..

5. Others, please specify

Total (A)

9.79,729

8.,79.729
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B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS:

E

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Direclors

Total Amount
(Rs.)

Shri Vibhore
Kaushik

Shri Ajay Kumar
Gupta

Independent Directors
* Fee for attending board
committee mestings
- Commission
- Others, please specify

Total (1)

Other Mon-Executive Direclors
+ Fee for attending board
commiltes meatings
- Commission
- Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial (A} +(B)
Remuneration

579720 |

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PEREONNEL OTHER THAN

MOMANAGERANTD:

5l
Ma.

Key Managerial Personnel

Mz, Khuskoo Prasad

(CS) (CFO)

Mr. Satish Saxena

Total

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
1861

3,589,041

4,680,214 |

8,39, 2585

{b) Walue of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1951

{c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweal Equity

| Ofthers, please specify

Commission
- as % of preﬁt
- Dthers specify...

¥

Total (A)

3,589,041

480,214

8,39,255 |




VI PENALTIES/IPUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the | Brief Details of Authority Appeal made, '

Companies descriptio | penalty/Punishment/ | [RD/NCLT/Court] | ifany (give

n Compounding fees details)
| imposed

A, COMPANY A=
Penally f,,/'”
Punishment
Compounding 1 ] 1
B, DIRECTORS /,/’
Penalty L~
Punishment NII(;'C:" =

Compounding

C. OTHER QFFIC

ERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty [

o

Punishment

Compounding
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STABLE TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Sound Corporate Governance is essential to enhance the shareholders’ trust and value.
Your Company conducts its affairs with the highest levels of integrity. with proper
authorizations, accountability, disclosure and transparency. The Company strongly believes
in maintaining a simple and transparent corporate structure driven solely by business needs.
Shareholders' interests are on utmost priority while protecting the interest of other
stakeholders, customers, suppliers and its employees and the management is only a trustee
to carry out the activities in a truthful and fruitful manner.

The Company is in compliance with the requirements as stipulated under Regulation 17 to 27
read with Schedule V and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of SEBI

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with regard to
corporate governance.

1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Composition

The Company's policy is to have appropriate mix of Executive and Non-Executive/
Independent Directors including one women Director on the Board. The number of Non-
Executive Directors (NEDs) exceeds 50% of the total number of Directors. The Board meels
regularly and is responsible for the proper management of the Company. The Company has
one Executive Director and two Non- Executive Independent Directors. The Company alsc

has one Woman Nen-executive- Non Independent Director who is also a promoter of the
Company,

None of the Directors on the Board is a Member of more than 10 Committees and
Chairperson of more than 5 Committees (as specified under Regulation 26 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, across all companies in which
they are Directors. The Directors have made necessary disclosures regarding their
Committee positions.

All Independent Directors have confirmed that they meet the criteria as mentioned under
Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

A Certificate under Clause (i) of point (10) of para C of Schedule V of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 by M/s Hemant Singh and Associates, Company Secretaries confirming that none of
the Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being
appointed or continuing as Directors of the Company by Securities and Exchange Board of
India/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority is attached.

Board Functioning and Procedure

In accordance with the provisions of Regulation 17 of SEEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the Board meets at least once in every quarter
to review the quarterly results and other items of agenda as required under the said
requlations thereof,
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During the year ended 31% March, 2020 the Board of Directors met six times. The Board
meetings were held on 28" May, 2019, 8" August, 2019, 12" September, 2019,
12" December, 2019, 4™ February, 2020 and 13" February, 2020 The Board pericdically
reviews the compliance report of all laws applicable to the Company

The names and categories of the Directors on the Board, their atiendance at Board meetings
during the year and at the last Annual General Meeting and also the number of Directorships
held by them in other companies as on 31% March, 2020 are given below:

Attendance Mo. of other Directorships and | Listed Entity in
Committee Memberships/ | which direcior is |
, Shares Chairmanships held | a director &
Direcions Category held Board |[Last | Director- [Commiltes Eommitlee category of
Meeting [AGM | ships II"."Ilfzn'lt:uar- hairman- | Directorship
| ships hips
| Smt. Rachna | Non- 2.55525 4 | E
Jindal Excoutive-
| | Non
Independent
Shri Shrikant | Executive 5] Yes 4 -
Ladia .~ N ,
Shri Ajay | Non- 5] | Yes 3 1 1
Kumar Executive- |
Gupta | Independent - N S— - — S
Shri Vibhore | Mon- G - 2 1 1 Sudha Apparels
Faushik Execulive- Lirnited- Man
I Independent | Exacutive-
I l Independent
Director
Mote:

1. Only Audit and Stakeholder's Relationship Committeas are considerad
2. Excludes directorship in Foreign Companies.
3. Mo Director is related with other directors.

SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company's Independent Directors meet at least once in every financial year without the
presence of Non-Independent Director or management personnel, inter alia, to discuss;

the performance of Non Independent Directors and Board of Directors as a whole

the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the management and the
Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively perform its duties.

During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on 13" February, 2020. All
Independent Directors were present at the meeting.

Familiarisation Programme

The Directors are provided with necessary documents/brochures, reports and internal
policies to enable them to familiarize with the Company's procedures and practices. Periodic
presentations are made at the Board and Board Committee meetings on business and
performance updates of the Company. Detailed presentations on the Company's business
segments were made at the separate meeting of the Independent Directors.

The details of familianzation programmes for Independent Directors are posted on the
Company's website and can be accessed at
http:/ /www.stabletrading.in / programme. pdf
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CORE SKILLS/EXPERTISE/COMPETENCIES FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

In terms of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
relating to the Corporate Governance, the Board has identified the following core
skills/expertisefcompetencies for the Board of Directors in the context of business of the
Company to function effectively and those actually available with the Board as follows:

Industry specific knowledge/ experience,

Financial literacy/expertise including appreciation of legal/ regulatory issuss;
General administrative expertise including HR matter; and

Knowledge of contemporary socio economic iSsues.

In terms of requirement of Listing Regulations, 2015, the Board has identified the following
core skills / expertise [/ competencies of the Directors in the context of the Company's
business for effective functioning as given below:

| Smt. Rachna Shri Shrikant | Shri Ajay Shn Vibhore
Jindal Ladia kumar Gupta | Kaushik

[ Industry specific Yes Yes Yes Yes
knowledge/

Experience,

Financial Yes Yes YVes Yeas
literacyfexpertise
including appreciation 1 |
of legall regulatory .

iS5UES;

General administrative - Yes .
expertise including HR
matler, and

Knowledge of | Yes Yes Yes Yes
contemporary  Socio
ECONOIMIC I55UBS.

2, AUDIT COMMITTEE

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as per guidelines set out in the Regulation
18 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 read with
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, The Audit Committee provides directions to the
audit functions and monitors the quality of internal and statutory audit.

The responsibilities of the Audit Committee include overseeing the financial reporting
process, to ensure fairmess, sufficiency and credibility of financial statements, review findings
of internal auditors relating to various functions, recommendation of appointment and
removal of statutory auditors, internal auditors and cost auditors and fixation of their
remuneration; review of the quarterly and annual financial statements before submission to
the Board with paricular reference to matters required to be included in the Directors
Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board's Report in terms of clause () of Sub-
section 3 of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, review of adequacy and compliance of
internal control systems and the internal audit function; review of compliance with laws;
inspection of records and audit reports and reports of statutory auditors; review of findings of
internal investigations; review of statement of significant related party transactions; review of
management lettersfletter of internal control, weaknesses issued by statutory auditors,
discussion on the scope of audit with external auditors and examination of reasons for
substantial defaults, if any in the payment to shareholders; review the functioning of the
Whistle Blower mechanism ete.



COMPOSITION

The Audit Committee of the Company is comprised of three Directors consisting of one
Executive Director and two Non-Executive Independent Directors. All members of the
Committee possess knowledge of Corporate finance, Accounts and Company Law. The
Chairman of the Committee is Non-executive Director Independent. The Company Secretary
acts as the Secretary to the Audit Committee.

Minutes of the Audit Commiltee Meetings are noted by the Board of Directors at the
subseqguent Board meeting.

During the year under review 5 (five) Audit Committee Meetings were held on 29" May,
2019, 12" September, 2019, 12" December, 2019, 4™ February, 2020 & 13" February, 2020,
The composition, names of the members, chairperson, and particulars of the meetings and
attendance of the members during the year are as follows:

| Members Category No. of meetings attended
Shri Ajay Kumar Gupta | Chairperson 5

Shri Vibhore Kaushik Member -

Shri Shrikant Ladia Member 5

INTERNAL AUDITORS

The Company has appointed Internal Auditors to review the internal control systems of the
Company and to report thereon. The Audit Committee reviews the reporis of the Internal
Auditors periodically

3. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Board has constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) and the terms
of reference of the NRC are as per guidelines set out in Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 read with Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013

The said Committee has been entrusted to formulate the criteria for determining gualificatian,
positive attributes and independence of a Director and recommend to the Board a policy
relating to remuneration for the Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees,
formulation of criteria for evaluation of independent Directors and the Board, devising a
policy on Board diversity, identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who
may be appointed in senior management in accordance with the cnteria laid down, and
recommend to the Board their appointment and removal etc.

The Momination and Remuneration Committee is comprised of three MNon-Executive
Directors. The Chairperson of the Committee is a Non-Executive Independent Director,
During the year under review meetings of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
were held on 8" August, 2019 and 13" February, 2020.

Mame of the Members Designation | No. of meetings attended
Shri_Ajay Kumar Gupta Chairperson | 2

Shri Vibhore Kaushik Member | 2 |
Smt. Rachna Jindal | Member | 2 |
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COMPQOSITION

The Audit Committee of the Company is comprised of three Directors consisting of one
Executive Director and two Non-Executive Independent Directors. All members of the
Committee possess knowledge of Corporate finance, Accounts and Company Law. The
Chairman of the Committees is Non-executive Director Independent, The Company Secretary
acts as the Secretary to the Audit Committes.

Minutes of the Audit Committee Meetings are noted by the Board of Directors at the
subsequent Board meeting.

Ouring the year under review 5 (five) Audit Commitiee Meetings were held on 29" May,
2019, 12" September, 2019, 12" December, 2019, 4" February, 2020 & 13" February, 2020.
The composition, names of the members, chairperson, and particulars of the meetings and
attendance of the members during the year are as follows:

:.;_'d_'lgmpfa_rlg Category Mo. of meetings attended
Shri Ajay Kumar Gupta | Chairperson &
Shri Vibhore Kaushik | Member 5
Shri Shrikant Ladia | Member &\
INTERMAL AUDITORS

The Company has appointed Internal Auditors to review the internal control systems of the
Company and to report thereon, The Audit Committee reviews the reports of the Internal
Auditors periodically

3. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Board has constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) and the terms
of reference of the NRC are as per guidelines set out in Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 read with Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

The said Committee has been entrusted to formulate the criteria for determining gqualification,
positive attributes and independence of a Director and recommend to the Board a policy
relating to remuneration for the Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees,
formulation of criteria for evaluation of independent Directors and the Board, devising a
policy on Board diversity, identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who
may be appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and
recommend to the Board their appointment and removal etc.

The MNomination and Remuneration Committee is comprised of three Non-Executive
Directors. The Chairperson of the Committee is a Non-Executive Independent Director,
During the year under review meetings of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
were held on 8" August, 2018 and 13" February, 2020.

Name of the Members | Designation | No. of meetings attended
' Shri Ajay Kumar Gupta Chairperson 2
| Shri Vibhore Kaushik Member 2
| Smt. Rachna Jindal Member 2




The said Committee has been entrusted with the responsibility of formulating and
recommending to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR Policy) indicating
the activities to be undertaken by the Company, monitoring the implementation of the
framework of the CSR Policy and recommending the amount to be spent on CSR aclivities.

During the year under review, the said Committee met on 28" May, 2019. All members of the
Committee were present at the meeting.

6. STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The Board has constituted Stakeholders' Relationship Committee under Regulation 20 of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, The Chairperson
of this committee shall be a Non-Executive Director of the Company. The Committes meets
periodically, to approve inter-alia, transfer/tfransmission of shares, issue of duplicate share
certificates and reviews the status of investors' grievances and redressal mechanism and
recommends measures to improve the level of investor services. Details of shares

transfers/transmissions approved by the Committee are placed at the Board meetings from
time to time,

COMPOSITION
The constitution of the Stakeholders' Eelationship Committee is as under:-
| Name of the Members Designation
| Smt. Rachna Jindal Chairperson
| Shri Shrikant Ladia Member
Shri Ajay Kumar Gupta Member

Compliance Officer

The Beoard has designated Ms. Khusboo Frasad, Company Secretary as Compliance Officer
of the Company.

Details of Shareholders’ Complaints received and replied to the satisfaction of
Shareholders

Mumber of Shareholders’ complaints received during the period MIL
01.04.2019 to 31.03.2020

Mumber of complaints not solved to the satisfaction of MIL
shareholders. e
Mumber of pending complaints as on 31.03.2020 which were MNIL
solved |ater on. - Il -

DESIGNATED EMAIL ID FOR INVESTORS

The Company has designated the following e-mail ID exclusively for redressal of investor
grievance i.e. secretarial@stabletrading.in
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GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

(i) Details of the last three Annual General Meetings:
Financial year Date Location of the Meeting Time
y Registered Office of the Company at 2/5,
: - 1.30 PM,
st 28" September, 2017 Sarat Bose Road, Sukh Sagar, Flat No. ' 3
84, 8" Floor, Kolkata- 700 020
5 ' Registered Office of the Company at 2/5,
201718 2% Geplamher; 2018 Sarat Bose Road, Sukh Sagar, Flat Mo, 1.30 PM.
8, 8" Floor, Kalkata- 700 020
1' - Registered Office of the Company at 2/5, |
201819 27" Septembar, 2019 Sarat Bose Road, Sukh Sagar, Flat No. 1,30 PM.
8, 8" Floor, Kelkata- 700 020
(ii) Special resolutions passed in the preceding three Annual General Meetings.
al) In the Annual General Meetings | None
held on 28" September, 2017
b} in the Annual General Meetings | None
held on 2687 September, 2018
c) In the Annual General Meelings a) Re-appeointment of Shri Ajay Kumar Gupta as

held on 27" September, 2019

Independent Director of the Company for the second
term

b} Re-appointment of Shri Vibhore HKaushik as
Independent Direclor of the Company for the second
term

¢l Amendment of Object Clause of Memorandum of
Assaciation

d) Amendment of Liability Clzuse of Memorandum of
Association

e} Amendment of Capital Clause of Memorandum of
Association

f1  Amendment of Ardicles of Association

{iii) Special resolution is proposed to be conducted through postal ballat.

During the year under review, no special resolution was passed through postal
ballot

None of the special resolutions is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot.

8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Company's financial results are communicated to Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited
with whom the Company has listing arrangement, as soon as they are approved and
taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company. Thereafter the results are
normally published in Financial Express (English) and Sukabar (Bengali). The Financial
Results are also available on the Company's website http.//www.stabletrading.in.
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10.

11,

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

As required under Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 Certificate on Corporate Governance has been
annexed to the Board's Reponr.

CODE OF CONDUCT FCR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

In compliance with the requirements of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015 and Companies Act, 2013 the Company has adopted a Code of
Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate trading in securities by
the Directors, KMPs and designated employeas.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

(a) Annual General Meeting:

Date and Time: Monday 28" September, 2020 at 1:30 p.m.

Venue: Mot applicable since AGM will be held through Video Conferencing (VC) or
Other Audio Visual Means (AOWVM).

(b) Financial Year: 1* April 2019 to 31* March, 2020
(c) Dividend Payment Date: N.A.
Financial Calendar (Tentative)

Financial Results for the quarter ended 30" June, 2020 Aug/Sep, 2020
Financial Results for the quarter ended 30" September, 2020  Oct/ Nov, 2020
Financial Results for the quarter ended 31* December, 2020 Jan/Feb, 2021
Financial Results for the quarter ended 31* March, 2021 Aprili May, 2021

(d) Listing on stock Exchange

The Equity Shares of the Company are histed on The Calcutta Stock Exchange
Limited, 7, Lyons Range, Kolkata- 700 001 (West Bengal) and Listing Fee upto
2020-21 has been duly paid.

(e) Stock Code
Scrip ID: STABLE TRADING
Scrip Code: 10029386
MSDL! CDSL - ISIN INE204F01019
(f} Market Price Data
There was no trading of shares on CSE during the period from 1* April, 2018 to
31* March, 2020

{g) Performance in comparison to broad-based indices such as BSE Sensex,
CRISIL Index etc.

Not Applicable as the Company is listed on CSE only.

(h) In case securities are suspended from trading, the directors shall explain the
reason thereof:
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The Company has complied with all the requirements of the Listing Agreement/
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 from
time to time. During the year Company's suspension has been revoked under
Amnesty Scheme of the Calcutta Stock Exchange.

(i} Registrar and Transfer Agent
Alankit Assignment Limited

Alankit House,

4E/2, Jhandewalan Extension,

MNew Delhi — 110055

Phone: 011-42541234, 011-23541234

Fax: 011- 23552001, e-mail; da@alankit.com

(i) Share Transfer System:

In accordance with Regulation 40 of SEBI1 (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended, effective from April, 1, 2013,
transfers of shares of the Company, except in case of request received for
transmission or transposition of securities, shall not be processed unless the shares
are held in the dematerialized form with a depository. Shareholders holding shares
in physical form are requested to have their shares dematerialized so as to be able
to freely transfer them.

(k) Distribution of shareholding as on 31* March, 2020

" Mo. of Equity | No. of Share- % of share- | Mo of % of
Shares held holders holders Shares held Shareholding
Upto 500 55 82.09 70 0.00
i 5011000 | I - - =
| 1001-2000 | - -
' 2001-3000 : = &
j 3001-4000 | - | " 5 =
' 4001-5000 - - - .
5001-10000 = | : . ;
10001 above 12 7.9 2223430 100.00
B Total 67 100.00 22,23,500 100.00

Shareholding Pattern as on 31% March, 2020:

Category No. of shares held | % of shareholding
| Promoters 15,31.005 68.86
Frivate Bodies Corporate 6,892,425 31.14
Indian Public 70 0.00
Grand Total 2,223,500 100.00

(I} Dematerialization of shares
97.53 % of total paid-up equity shares of the Company were in dematerialized form

as on 31% March, 2020.

{m) Qutstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or

any Convertible

conversion date and likely impact on equity:

There is no outstanding GDRs/ADRs or convertible Instruments etc.
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{n) Commoadity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities

Company's nature of business is of investment and financing, hence there is no
commoedity price risk or foreign exchange risk.

(o) Plant Locations: N.A.
{p)} Address for correspondence:

Shareholders’ correspondence should be addressed to the Registrar and Transfer
Agent at the following address:

Alankit Assignment Limited

Alankit House,

4E/2 Jhandewalan Extension,

Mew Delhi — 1100585

Phone: 011-42541234, 011-23541234

Fax: 011- 23552001, e-mail: ta@alankit.com

Shareholders holding shares in dematerialized form should address all their
correspendence to their respective Depository Participants.

OTHER DISCLOSURES

{a) Related Party Transactions

The related party transactions have been reflected in the notes to the accounts and
they are not in conflict with the interest of the Company.

The Board has approved a policy on materiality of Related Party Transactions
which has been uploaded on the website of the Company at the following link
www.stabletrading.infStableRPTPalicy. pdf

{b) Details on Non Compliance

There were no penalties or strictures imposed on the Company by the Stock
Exchanges, SEBI, or any other statutory authorities on any matter related to the
capital markets during the last 3 years.

(c) Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has adopted a Whistle blower policy and has established the
necessary vigil mechanism as defined under Regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for Directors and
employees to report concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud
or violation of the Company's code of conduct. No person has been denied access
to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. The said policy has been disclosed on the
Campany's website under the web link
hitps://www stabletrading.in/StableWhistleBlowerPolicy. pdf

(d} Details on Non Compliance

There were no penalties or strictures imposed on the Company by the Stock
Exchanges, SEBI, or any other statutory authorties on any matter related to the
capital markets during the last 3 years.
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{e) Subsidiary Companies

The Company does not have any matenal non-listed Indian subsidiary company.
The Company has adopted a Policy in line with the requirements of the Listing
Regulations. The chjective of this policy is to lay down criteria for identification and
dealing with material subsidiaries and to formulate a governance framework for
subsidiaries of the Company. The policy on Material Subsidiary is available on the
website of the Company under the web link

nttp:/fwww stabletrading.in/Material Subsidiary. pdf

(fy Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities

Company's nature of business is of investment and financing, hence there is no
commodity price risk or foreign exchange nisk.

(g) Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified
institutions placement as specified under regulation 32{7VA)

Not applicable during the Financial Year.

(h) Where the board had not accepted any recommendation of any committee of
the board which is mandatorily required, in the relevant financial year, the
same to be disclosed along with reasons thereof

The Beard accepted the recommendations of its Committees, wherever made,
during the financial year.

(i} Total fees for all services paid by the listed entity and its subsidiaries, on a
consclidated basis, to the Statutory Auditer and all entities in the network
firm/ network entity of which the Statutory Auditor is a part

Details relating to fees paid to the Statutory Auditors are given in Note 17 to the
Audited Financial Statements of the Company.

{j) Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

a. Number of complaints filed during the financial year — Nil
b. Number of complaints disposed of during the financial year — Nil
¢. Number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year — Nil

(k) Accounting Standards

The Company follows the Accounting Standards laid down by the Institute of
Chartered Accountant of India and there has been no deviation during the year.

{I) CEQICFO Certificate

Shri Shrikant Ladia, Whole Time-Director and Shri Satish Saxena, CFQO have
furnished the required certificate to the Board of Directors pursuant to Regulation
17(8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015,
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13.

14.

DISCLOSURE ON NON COMPLIANCE

There was no such non-compliance made by the Company on Corporate
Governance Report as required under sub para (2) to (10) of Part C of Schedule V of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015,

DETAIL OF COMPLIANCE WITH MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS AND ADOPTION
OF NON-MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS

The Company has complied with all mandatory requirements of Schedule V of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. However, the
Company has also complied with following noen-mandatery requirements of Regulation

27 (1) read with Part E of Schedule Il of SEEI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Feguirements) Regulations, 2015,

(a) Medified opinion(s) in the audit report
The Financial Statements of the Company are unqualified.
{b) Reperting of Internal auditor

The Internal Auditors of the Company make presentations to the Audit Committee on
their reports.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board of Directors has adopted the Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior

Management personnel. The Code has also been posted on the Company's website
fttpedfvneew stabletrading.in

The Code has been circulated to all members of the Board and senior management

personnel and the compliance with the Code of Conduct and Ethics is affirmed by them

annually,

A declaration signed by Mr. Shrikant Ladia, Director of the Company is given below.

This is to certify that, all Board members and Senior Management personnel have affirmed

compliance with the Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management for the financial
year ended 31% March, 2020

Date: 24" August, 2020 Shrikant Ladia

Directar
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CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,
The Members
STABLE TRADING CO LTD

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by STABLE
TRADING CO LTD (CIN: L27204WB1979PLC032215) ('the Company’), as stipulated in
regulations 17 to 20 & 22 to 27 and clause (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and ParaC, D & E of
Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) for the financial year ended
March 31, 2020.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management.
Our examination was limited to the review of procedures and implementation thereof, adopted
by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in the said Regulations. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the
financial statements of the Company.

On the basis of our findings of our examination of the records produced and explanations and
information furnished to us, and the representation made by the management, we certify that
the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the
SEBI Listing Regulations for the financial year ended March 31, 2020.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

For HEMANT SINGH & ASSOCIATES
(Company Secretaries)

HEMANT KUMAR SINGH

(Partner)

Date: 24.08.2020 M. No.. F 6033
Place: Delhi COP No.: 6370

UDIN: FOO6033B000609284
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10} (i) of the SEBI {Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

Ta,

The Members of

STABLE TRADING CO LTD
245, Sarat Bose Road,

Sukh Sagar Flat No. 8A,
Kolkata-700020

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the
Dhrectors of Stable Trading Co Litd having CIN L27204WB1979PLC032215 and having its
registered office at 2/3, Sarat Bosc Road, Sukh Sagar Flat No. 8A, Kolkata-700020 (hereinafter
referred 10 as “the Company’), produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this
Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule ¥V Para-C Sub clause 10(i} of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2013,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications [including
Directors [dentification Number (DIN} status at the portal www.mea.gov.in] as considered necessary
and explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, we hereby certify that none of the
Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 3 1st March,
2020 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of
companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such
other Statutory Authority:

[ 5. No | Name of Director DIM Date of Appointment
| L. Ms. Rachna Jindal 00449767 20/11/2001
|2, Mr. Ajay Kumar Gupta 00556848 24/03/2009
|3 Mr. Vibhore Kaushik 01834866 18/12/2010
| 4. Mr. Shrikant Ladia a 02163361 10/06/2008

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board 15 the
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion an
these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs
of the Company.

For Hemant Singh & Associates
Company Secretaries

Hemant Kumar Singh
(Partner)
M. No: Fo033
CP No.: 6370
UDIN: FOOG033BO00GOY2 18
Date: 24.08.2020
Place: Delhi
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENT and Management Discussion and Analysis Report
containg "forward-looking statements” about the business, financial performance, skills and
prospects of the Company. Statements about the plans, intentions, expectations, beliefs,
estimates, predictions or similar expression for future are forward-looking
statements. Forward-looking statements should be viewsd in the context of many risk issues,
and events that could cause the actual performance to be different from that contemplated in
the Directors' Report and Management Discussion and Analysis Report, including but not
limited to, the risk arising from impact of changes in interest rate fluctuation,

economic and political conditions. We cannot assure that ocutcome of this forward-looking
statements will be realized. Factors like changes in Government regulations, tax laws and
other factors may further influence the Company's operations or performance. The Company
disclaims any duty to update the information given in the aforesaid reports.

ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT OVERVIEW

The World Health Organization [WHO] declared COVID-19 as a pandemic on March 11,
2020. The pandemic has impaired global economy, international trade, financial structures,
and most importantly human health and healthcare infrastructure. Factoring in the adverse
effect of the pandemic, the IMF, in June 2020, projected global GDP for CY2020 to confract
by as much as 4.9% - signalling the worst recession the werld has seen since the Great
Depression of the 1930s. The COVID-19 crisis threatens to reverse a significant pant of the
progress made in recent years, and it is feared millions of people will be pushed back into
poverty.

What happens to global growih in the second half will depend on three factors: when the
spread of the pandemic comes under control; whether sufficient stimulus is in place; and to
what extent post-pandemic caution from households and businesses restrains economic
activity.

BUSINESS OUTLOOK

Indian GDP growth continued its downward trajectory in every successive quarter of FY
2019-20, expanding by a mere 3.1% in the fourth quarter and 4.2% for the entire FY 2019-20
- the slowest growth since FY 2008-09. The downward spiral which began with outflow of
international investments soon ballooned into a consumption slowdown led by weakening
credit growtn due to liquidity constraints facing the NBFCs, credit averseness amongst
banks, weak capital expenditure, and a slowdown in manufacturing. The government and
the RBI announced a slew of measures during the year to revive the economy by trying to
boost demand. In September 2019, the Government of India slashed the corporate tax rates
from 30% to 22% [15% for new domestic manufacturing companies — amongst the lowest in
the world] in an attempt to promote investment and boost growth. This complemented
aggressive rate cuts from the RBI which reduced the benchmark policy rate in multiple steps
from 6% in April 2019 to 4.4% in March 2020. However, the economic disruption intensified
in the fourth quarter of the fiscal year 2020 due to the COVID-19 pandemic, and the
consequent nationwide lockdown, Amid fast-changing macroeconomic environment and a
deteriorating outlook for growth, the Monetary Policy Committee [MPC] held off-cycle
meetings in March and May, cumulatively reducing repo rate by a total of 115 basis points to
4.00%, the lowest level since the year 2000.

OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS

The Company foresees, new opportunities to come up to expand its operations by way of
equity participation in new projectsfexpansion of existing projects, considering long term
growth potential of the Country. The NBFC sector holds immense potential in view of the
Government of India's increased focus towards Financial Inclusion.
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The economic recovery, coupled with contained inflation has brightened the prospects of
business growth. With multiple players invading the market, the ability to compete effectively
will depend, to some extent, on the Company's ability to raise low cost funds in future.

SEGMENT-WISE PERFOEMANCE

The Company is engaged in the business of Finance/Investment activities. There is no other
segment. Therefore, there are no separate segments for reporting as per the Accounting
Standard AS-17 issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

RISKS AND CONCERNS

As an NBFC, your Company is subjected to both external and internal risks. External risks
due to interest rate fluctuation, slowdown in economic growth rate, political instability, market
volatility, decline in foreign exchange reserves, etc Internal risk is associated with your
Company's business which includes the strategic investments in a specific sector. Any
downward movement in the prospects of the sector could be a threat to the Company's
prospects. At this juncture of rapidly evolving macroeconomic risks, it becomes imperative
for business to track the macroeconomic performance on an ongoing basis. Your Company
recognizes the importance of risk management and has invested in people, process and
technologies to effectively mitigate the above risks, so as to arrive at a profitable investment
decision.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has adequate internal control system, commensurate with its size and nature
of operations, covering assurance of recording all the transaction details, regulatory
compliance and protecting the Company assets from any kind of loss or misuse. Accounting
records are adequate for preparation of financial statements and other financial information.
Internal Audit is conducted on a periodical basis to ascertain the adequacy and effectiveness
of internal control systems.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESFECT TO OPERATIOMAL PERFORMANCE
Total income of the Company during the year was Rs. 752.26 lakhs as against Rs, 733.54

lakhs in the previous year. The profit before tax during the year was Rs, 688.27 lakhs as
against Rs 606.15 lakhs in the previous year. The profit after tax was Rs. 665.87 lakhs as
against Rs. 612 .40 lakhs in the previous year.

HUMAN RESOURCES

Your Company has employed professionals/experienced persons, playing an important rcle
in the operations of the Company. The Company will strengthen its operative staff as and
when the need arises,
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of Stable Trading Company Limited

Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinign

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Stable Trading Company
Limited {'the Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020, the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the Statement of Cash Flows and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended and a summary of the significant accounting

policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as ‘standalone Ind AS financial
staterments').

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the infarmation required by the Companies Act,
2013(the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards(” Ind AS")
specified under Section 133 of the Act, of, of the state of affairs (financial position) of the Company as
at 31 March, 2020, and its Profit (financial performance including other comprehensive income), its
cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statement in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 142(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of IndiallCAl) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act,
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained |s
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in
our audit of the standalone financial statement of the current period, These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the standalone financial statement as a whale, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters
described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
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We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in
our report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit
of the standalone Ind AS financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these
matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, The
results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below,
provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements,

Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matters

First time adoption of Ind AS (as refer Note no.27

of standalone Ind AS financial statements)
with  the

implementation of Ind AS for mon-hanking

In  accordance roadmap  for

financial companies, as announced by the

Winistry of Corporate Affairs, the company has

| adopted Ind As from April 1, 2019 with an

effective date of April 1,2018 for such transition.
For periods up to and including the year ended
March 31, 2019, The company had prepared and
presented its  Standalone Ind A5 financial
statements in accordance with the erstwhile
generally accepted accounting principlas in
India (Indian GAAP). In order to give effect of
transition to the Ind AS these Standalone Ind AS
financial statements for the year ended March
31, 2020, together with the comparative financial
information for the previous year ended March
31, 2019 and the transition date balance sheet as
at April 1, 2018 have been prepared under Ind
AL

The transition has involved significant change in
the Company's policies and processes for
financial reporting, including generation of
supportable information and applying estimates
to inter-alia determine impact of Ind AS on
and

accounting disclosure  requirements

prescribed under extent Reserve Bank of India

Our audit procedures include the following
substantive procedures:

- Read the Ind AS impact assessment
performed by the Management and the
resultant  changes made to the
accounting policies considering the
requirements of the new framewaork.

- We understood the exemption availed
by the management in applying the first
-time adoption principles of Ind AS 101,

- We understood the Standalone Ind AS
financial

statements  closure process

{including disclosure in  notes to
accounts) and the additional controls
established by the

transition to lnd AS. We have tested the

Company for
design and operating effectiveness of
key controls for processes identified by
the company forimpact assessment,

- We understood the changes made to
accounting policies in light of the
requirements of the new framewark

- we performed text of details on the

accounting adjustments posted as at the

transition date and in respect of the previous
year to convert the financial information
reported under erstwhile Indian GAAP to Ind AS.

We assessed the disclosures included in the Ind
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{RBI) directions. A5 hn_araal statements in accordance 1.~.r.i_t_lf-1 t!;e l
In view of the complexity involved Ind AS | requirements of Ind AS 101, with respect to
transition and the preparation of Standalone Ind | previous years presented,

AS financial statements subsequent to the

' transition date have been areas of key focus in '

aur audit,

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information, The other information
comprises the information included in Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, but does
nat include the Standalone Ind AS financial statements and our auditor's report thereon, The report
containing other information is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's
repart,

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility 15 to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other infarmation, we are required to report that fact. We have
nathing to report in this regard.

lManagement’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial perfformance including other
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards [Ind AS)
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder,

This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of apprapriate accaunting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completenass of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible far assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable , matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends taliguidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect @ material misstaternent
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

Aas part of an audit in accordance with 54s, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstaterment of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, international omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in circumstances. Under Section 143{31i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial cantrols
system in place and operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management,

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncerainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’'s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that 2 material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in gur auditor's report to
the related disclosures in the standalone financial statement or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusiaons are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our

auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going cancern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial staterments,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
gualitative factors in (i} planning the scope of our audit work and (i) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with the governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine thase matters that
were of maost significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’'s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosures about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consegquences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication,

Other Matter

The comparative financial information of the Company for the transition date opening balance sheet as
at April 1, 2018 included in these Standalone Ind AS financial statements, are based on the previously
issued statutory financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018 and statutory financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2019 prepared in accordance with the Companies {(Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006 audited by the predecessor auditors whose report dated 297 May 2018 and 29"
May 2019 respectively, expressed an unmaodified opinion on those financial staterments, as adjusted for
the differences in the accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition to the Ind AS, which
have been audited by us,

Mote No. 27 to the standalone Ind AS financial statements which states that the company has first time
adopted Ind AS for the financial year commencing from April 1, 2019, and accordingly, the standalone
annual financial results have been prepared by the Company's Management in compliance with [nd AS.

Cur opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

[, As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2016 {the Order’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement
on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order,

1 Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that ;

a, we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
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. inour opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far

as it appears from our examination of those books;

the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Cash Flows and the
Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
aceaunt;

in our opinion, the atoresaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under 5ection 133 of the Act read with relevant rule issued thereunder;

on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as an 31 March 2020
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March
2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

. with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
‘Annexure B, our report expresses an unmaodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectivensss af the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting; and

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requiremeants of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and accerding to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid/provided by

the Company to its directors during the year in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of
the Act.

. with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule

11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (a5 amended), in our opinicn and to the

best of our information and according to the explanations given to us :

i. the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
standalone Ind AS financial statements, Refer to Note NIL to the standalone Ind AS financial
statements;

ii. The Company does not have any material foreseeable losses on long term contracts including
derivative contracts during the year ended March 31,2020,

iii, there has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company,;

For Kanodia Sanyal B Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRM: 008396N

(Pallav kurnar Yaish)

Fartner

Membership no.: 508751

UDIN: 20508751A08AD58730

Place: Gurugram
Date: 23" July 2020
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the
standalone Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020, we report that

{i)

{ii)

(i)

(]

{b

()

(v

(v

ivi)

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

i) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets by
which fixed assets are verified in a phased manner over a pericd of three years. In accordance
with this program, certain fixed assets were verified during the year and no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical
verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.
feh According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immavable properties are held in
the name of the Company.

The Inventory representing units of Mutual Fund is held by the Company in Demat Form which
has been verified by the management during the year. In our apinion and according to the
explanations given to us, the frequency of wverification is reasonable, and no material
discrepancies were noticed on the aforesaid verification,

The Company has granted unsecured loans to body corporates covered in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 {'the Act’); and with respect to the
same:

In our gpinion, rate of interest and other terms and conditions on which the loans had been
granted to the bodies corporate listed in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act
were not, prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

In the case of the loans granted to the body's corporate listed in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Act, the borrowers have been regular in the payment of interest and the
principal amounts are being received/renewed on the due dates.

There are no overdue amounts in respect of the loan granted to a body corporate listed in the
register maintained under Section 189 of the Act.

Inour epinion and accarding to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act, in respect of grant of loans,
making investrments and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the
provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies
[Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are
nat applicable

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost under section 148(1) of
the Act, for any services rendered by the Company.
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(wiil

{viii)

fix)

(%)

ixi)

{xIi)

{xii1)

[5iv)

1xv)

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
exarmination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted / accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, ESI, income tax,
goods and service tax, duty of customs, cess and other material statutory dues have been
generally regularly depaosited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities.
A5 explained to us, the Company did not have any dues an account of employees’ state
insurance and duty of excise.

Accarding to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, ESI, income tax, good and service tax, duty of customs, cess and
other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2020 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

(b} According 1o the information and explanations given to us and records of the Company
examined by us, there are no statutory dues which have been deposited on an account of any
dispute as on 31" March 2020.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
nat defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks, The Company has not taken any loan either
from financial institutions or from the government and has not issued any debentures,

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
tincluding debt instruments) and term loans during the year, Accordingly, paragraph 3{ix) of the
Order is nat applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or
on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of
our audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Campany, the Company has paid / provided for managerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197, read with
Schedule V to the Act,

In cur opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 15
not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3{xii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
recards of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections
177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in
the standalone Ind AS financial staterments as required by the applicable accounting standards,
According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, during the yvear, the Company has not made any preferential allotrment
or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
recards of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with

directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3{xv) of the Order is not
applicable,
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(xvil In our opinion and on the basis of records and documents examined by us the company is
required 1o be registered u/s 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934 and the company has
obtained such registration.

For Kanodia Sanyal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRM: GI3396M

(Pallav Kumar Vaish)
Partner

tembership no.: 508751

UDIM: 2050875 1AAAADSET20

Place: Gurugram
Date: 23" July 2020
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditors' Report

Independent Auditor's Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Stable Trading Company
Limited (‘the Company’) as of 31 March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management 15 responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI'),
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditars’ Responsibility

Clur respansibility is to express an apinion on the Campany’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accerdance with the Guidance MNote on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Mote') and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143{10) of the Companies Act,
2013, o the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Contrels and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Mote reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adeguate internal financial contrals

over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have cbtained is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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IWeaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
staternents for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial contral over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2] provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made anly in accordance with authorizations of the management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention ar timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contrels over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
errar or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditians, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Madified Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us, the Company
does not have in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were not operating effectively as
at March 2020, based on the criteria for internal control over financial reporting established by the
company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit

of Intarnal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India,

For Kanodia Saﬂ‘fﬂ & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRM: Q08396M

{Pallav Kumar Vaish)
Partner

Membership no.: S08751
LDIM: 205087510AAADS58730

Place: Gurugram
Date: 23" July 2020

43



!

STABLE TRADING COMPANY LIVITED
BALAMNCE SHEET A5 AT 3157 MARCH, 2020

: Farticulars ”::E hoat31032020 | Asat3L03.2019 | Asat01.04.2018
'I ASSETS
| (1) |Financial Assets
| {ud |Castvand cash eq uivalonts 1 200,130 1,133,968 604,420
| () |@ankBalznee other than [a] abave . - -
(c) [Receiables
i} Trade Receivables
it Orher Receivakles
| iz \Loans 3 60,672 A5 - 3,676,600
| el |investments ) 622,757,355 5,111,001,%34 5 632,083,427
| it {Other Fanancial atsets
[ 13 Non-financial Assels
(2] [inwentories 6,407,009 7,840,554 8,385,185
| (e) | Current tan DEseLs (Meat) i 1,007,505 762,384 2621928
(e |Deferred tax ASSELS [Het)
| b loestmient Froperty T 2948,747 2310867 5,717,681
| (e |Biclegical assets other than bearer plants y
(71 |property, Plang and Eguipment T 503,625 1,020,742 G2 and
| ig] |Capital work-in-progress 7
{n) (Gther Intanginle assets
| (il |Other mon-financigl assels i 126,470 113627 270,784
' Total Assets 2,695,303,716 327,279,176 5,652,862,932
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
{11 |Financial Liabilltiet
[a} |Payabples
| [I{Trade Payatles
i) dues of micro enterprises and small e NIRIALiSES
i i} dues of credivors etner than micre entersrises and small enterprises
| (i} Cthar Payables
3 dues of migro enterprisesand sall enierprises
| iy dugs of craditars gther than micro enterprisas pnd small enterprises
| [lsp |Borrowings (Other than Dekt Securities) 9 10,947 SE6 110,390,570
| = Deposits
| oy |omner finencial Tabiikies
(2} |Mon-Financial Liabllitles
|t cusrent vas iatilities (NEt)
1Al Prawisiang 10 1,101,871 1081415 1,319,962
lc] | Deterred tas labililiss [Met) 11 71T Y SER07E,404 238,068,112
| TEH s 1y o non-financial labilities 12 631,602 1,204 AB0 GG, 223
| (3 EQUITY
[a) |Equity Share capltal 13 22 735,000 2 235,000 22,235,000
| () |m,m, Equity 2,524,297,536 5,302,824,890 & 650,27 045
] Totzl Labllities and Equity 2,695,393,726 5,327,279,176 5.652,862,932

! :
Tiie actompanying notes i the finanglal statamanis

| i rores of gur repart of even date attached
'Fe- Kenodia Sanyal & Assotiates
Charlerad Accountanis

\FRM - 008255M

| Pailay Kumar Vaish
| Pasres
| piarniparsing No-508737

[fqee @ Gurugram
Date 1 23.07. 2020

Far and on bahalf of the Board

Sheikant Ladia
Diraciod
QM - 02163363

Whusbao Prasad
Company Soorstary
AGS-A6T3S

Rachia Jindal
Directar
DIk - Do449767

Saligh Saxena
CFO
PN - AFIP%B&?NJ
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STABLE TRADIMG COM Pas¥ LIMITED
L STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LO5E g THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MAARTH, 2020
o Note ND_\ For the year enced | Forthe yearended 3151
e 3ist Mar'2020 rAarch' 2019
1y IRevenue from oge rations '
] |nTerest indem 14 A B0 E0E 133,281
Gy |Rentalinceme EAE D00 48,000
[iiy  [Metgainom fair walug changeEs
[iw) Mt galnes direcopnitton of financial instruments
| srder amartised cost CAtERSTY
sy [sale of Mt fund Units 1,724,105 1,000,000
(i) |TotalRevenue fram gparathens 4,175,310 1,608,281
) |Other neame 3
[ Cividand Encome 70,591,848 71,531 848
(i) (Ligkility wrillen back 59,221 20,283
my  [Torad Revenue fram ather incamd 71,051,069 71,552,131
[y | Tetzl inteme (L] 75,226,379 73,353,512
Expinsd
i |Finznce Costs 16 521,012 73688126
(1) Fass and commission explnse
iy feeet losson fair value changes 17
| i) |Costof material consumed
[¢) |Punchiases of Stock-inetrode
! (i) |Changesin | sitaries 0f finishad oot sppckeine trivde and work-id [regress 1 1,533,545 G4, 634
| fwith  [Erployee Benefits Expanses 149 2,624,733 3015719
Jwili} Depracation, amortieation and Impairment 20 180,236 126,316
(i) lOthers expeasts 21 1,179,659 1,221,546
| {x} |Contingant Provision against Stzndard AsEels 151,557 1256,654)
(] [Total Expenses v 399,843 12,738,683
| fy]  [Profit f(hoss) hefare exceptlonal items and ta {11 68,826,537 0,614,829
Wy |Excepriongl liEms
U profitfiloss) befgee s [V V1 h)
Wby [Tax Expentes
al Current Tax
by \Pedarred Tax (2.230,311] 1,656,755
¢  |Taw Adjustment for Earlier Years - 72031212
iy heeofn f ilags)  for the perlad fram continuing operations¥l-VII GE.SESILE 61,240,402
| %) |Profiv/llczs) from dmenntinued OperaTions
[k} |Tax Expenie of discontinued gpeeations
(i) (Pentin/{leds] fram discontinued @ prratiensiatter s XKL
| (il [Profitf{ioss) farthe perad [1#+Kl] £E,587,216 £, 240,402
| [xiv) [Other Comprehentive INcerme
| g0y luems that will rat b raclassified to profit or oss [3,6ES, 208,578 714,508,507

[ii} Incame bax relating 1o kems that will nat be rectassifed te prafit orloss 244,080,008 {163,571,066)

Total A [2,545,114,571) 351,237,440
| (ai[1i) Iremns that will be reclassifiod b prafitar 1053
| Chanpge in faie vaiee of equity instrument
| i1} Income b relating Lo items that will be eaclassified to profit oo loss

Total B - -
| Other Comprahensive Income [ + B) [Z.885.118,571] 751,337,540 |
| (xu}  |Total Comprahensive income far the periad [EATRS ALY {2, 778,527.355) F12,577,842 ]

(1) |Earmings per equity share [for comtinuing opiralions)

Basa RS 22 29,95 1754
| mitutod (Rs) 1z 1995 2?.54—|
E accormpanying natas to the fipancial statements
i tecms of gur réport of even date tackhied car and on behalf of the Beerd

For Kanodia Sanyal & Azzociates

|Gha|t¢red Ansiuniants
FELM - QOBIEGN

]Pallax- Wismar Vaish Snrikant Ladia Rachna Jindal
Parinal Gireelee Directar
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L

M - 02163251
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PAN - ARPIPSCEGTN

X



STABLE TRADING COMPANY LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2020

{Rs. Im Lakh]
Rt Forthe year ended 31st | For the year ended 31st
Mar'2020 March'2019

Met RFrofit/[Loss) before Extraordinary Items and Tax | BRBI6,53T ' 60,614,528
Adjustments for:-
Depreciation and smartisation 383,336 445316
Interest income ) -
Actuarial Gain/Loss classified as Other Comprehensive Income -
Dividend Received / Profit or Loss on redemption of Investments -
Finange Cast X -
Contingent Provision for Srandard Assets Written back 151,557 (256,658)
Operating profit /{loss) before working capital changes 69,367,430 &0, 783,487
Changes in warking capital :
Adjustment for [increase )/decrease in operating assets
Trade Recelvablas and Othar Financlal ascets {60,622,884) 3,676,600
Inventaries 1,233,545 944,634
Trade recaivable - -
ther current assets {7,843} 152,157
Adjustment for increasef{decrease) in operating liabilities
Trade payable - -
Cther current liabilities (569,878} 595,257
Provisions (141,101} 28,113
Cash generated from Operations 9,559,269 66,180,296
Direct income tax{paid)/refunds (245,121) [161,6G8)
Mot Cash flow from fused in) operating activities{a) 9,314,148 66,018,578
Cash Flow from Investing Activitics
Payment for Property, Plant & Equipment, Intangible assets = -
Proceeds from sale of Property, Plant & Equipment - (46,4400
Long term loan advances .
met proceeds from salef{purchase) of investments -
Purchase of investments - 35,000,000
Bank deposit not considerad as cash and cash equivalants {net) - 2
Fair Value adjustment of Financial Atsets
Interest Received .
Met Cash flow fromf{used in) Investing Activities( B) - 34,953,560
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds from borrowings (Including Ind AS adjustments) - -
Met increasefiDecrease) in borrowings [10,947,986) (99,442,550}
Interest pald - "
Met Cash Flow from f{used in) Financing Activities { € (10,947,986) (99,442,590}
Met Increase f{decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (1,633,838) 1,529,548
(n4BaC)
Cash and cash eguivalents at the beginning of the year 2,133,968 604,420
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 500,130 2,133,968

In terms of our report of even date attached
For Kanodia Sanyal & Associatos
Chartered Accountanis

FRM - 00B355N

Pallav Kumar Vaish
Partner
hembership No-308751

Place : Gurugram
Date : 23.07.3020

Far and an behalf of the Board

Shrikant Ladia
Chreclor
LM - 02163361

Khuzboo Prasad
Company Secretary
ACS-46753

Rachna Jindal
Ciracior
DIN =« DD448TET

Satish Sawena
CFO
PAMN - APIPSOSETM
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STABLE TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

NOTESTO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMEMNTS

1} Background

Stable Trading Company Limited {"the Company') is registered as Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC)
as defined under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (RBI). The Company is primarily a
holding company, holding investment in its subsidiaries, associates and other group companies, The
Company’s subsidiaries and associates are engaged in a wide array of business in the financial service
sector.

2) Significant Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies applied by the Company in the preparation of its financial statements
are listed below. Such accounting policies have been applied consistently to all the periods presented in
these financial statements and in preparing the opening Ind AS Balance Sheet as at April 1,2018 for the
purpose of transition to Ind AS, unless otherwise indicated,

a) Statement of compliance with IND AS:

The Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (hereinafter referred to as the “Ind-A5") as notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
pursuant to section 132 of the Companies Act 2013 (The Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015) and comply in all material aspects with their provisions.

The financial statements up to year ended 31st March 2020 were prepared in accordance with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India, Accounting Standards specified under Section 123 of the
Companies Act 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies Act,
2013, These financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2018 are the first, the Company has
prepared in accordance with Ind-AS5. The transition from Previous GAAP to Ind AS has been accounted
for in accordance with Ind AS 101 “First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards”, with April 1,
2019 being the transition date. Details of the exceptions and optional exemptions availed by the
Company and principal adjustrents along with related reconciliations are detailed in Note 28 (First-time
Adaption).

b) Basis of preparation:

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention with the exception of
certain assets and liabilities that are required to be carried at fair values by Ind AS.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date,

c) Reporting Presentation Currency:

All amounts in the standalone financial statements and notes thereon have been presented in Indian
Rupees (INR) (reporting and primarily functional currency of the company).
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d) Use of estimates and critical accounting judgements:

In preparation of the financial statements, the Company makes judgements, estimates and assumptions
about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The
estimates and the associated assumptions are based an historical experience and other factors that are
considered to be relevant. Actual results maydiffer from thesze estimates.

The estimates and the underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and future periods
affected.

Due to the nature of the Company's operations, critical accounting estimates and judgements principally
relate to the:

e) Recoverability of Trade Receivables

Judgements are reguired in assessing the recoverability of overdue trade receivables and determining
whether a provision against those receivables is required. Factors considered include the credit rating of
the counterparty, the amount and timing of anticipated future payments and any possible actions that
can be taken to mitigate the risk of non-payment.

f} Provislons and contingent liabilities

Provisions and liabilities are recognized in the period when it becomes probable that there will he a
future outflow of Tunds resulting from past operations or events and the amount of cash outflow can be
reliably estimated, The timing of recognition and gquantification of the liahility requires the application of
judgement to existing facts and circumstances, which can be subject to change.These are reviewed at
each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are not
recognized in the financial statements. Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the
financial statements,

g) Property, plant and equipment:

An item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset if it is probable that the future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured
reliably. This recognition principle is applied to the costsincurred Initially to acquire an item of property,
plant and equipment and also to costs incurred subsequently to add 1o, replace part of, or service it. All
other repair and maintenance costs, including regular servicing, are recognised in the statement of profit
and loss as incurred. When a replacement occurs, the carrying value of the replaced part is
derecognised. Where an item of property, plant and equipment comprises major components having
different useful lives, these components are accounted for as separate items.

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment. Cost
includes all direct costs and expenditures incurred to bring the asset to its working condition and
location for its intended use. Borrowing costs incurred during the period of construction is capitalised as
part of cost of the qualifying assets.

The gain or loss arising on disposal of an asset is determined as the difference between the sale proceeds
and the carrying value of the asset, and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
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On transition to Ind-As, the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its
property, plant and equipment recognized as at 1% April 2019, measured as per the previous GAAP and
use that carrying value as the deemed cost of such property, plant and equipment.

h) Intangible assets:

Intangible assets are capitalized where it is expected to provide future enduring ecanomic benefits.
Expenses incurred on up gradation / enhancements are charged off as revenue expenditure unless they
bring similar significant additional benefits.

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation is recognised an a straight-line basis
over their estimated useful lives. The estimated vseful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the
end of each reporting peried, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a
prospective basis. Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at
cost less accumulated impairment losses.

i] Depreciation and amortization of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:

Depreciation commences when the assets are ready for their intended use, Depreciable amount for
assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated residual value
Depreciation on property, plant and equipmenthas been provided on “Straight Line Method"
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on pro-rata basis based on the useful life as
per Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, Freehold Land and construction in progress are not
depreciated. Leasehold lands are depreciated over the pariod of lease tenura. The estimated useful lives
of assets and residual values are reviewed regularly and, when necessary, revised. The estimated useful
lives for the main categaries of property, plant and eguipment and other intangible assets are:

Estimated useful life of the tangible asset, based on the useful life as per Schedule Il to the Companies
Act, 2013,

il lmpairment of Assets:

Masets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's
carrying amaount exceads its recoverable amount. The recoverable amaount is the higher of an asset’s fair
value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impainment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely
independent of the cash inflows from other assets ar groups of assets {cash-generating units),

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carryingvalue of the asset (or cash generating unit)
is increased 1o the revised estimate of its recoverable amount o that the increased carrying value does
not exceed the carrying value that would have been determined had no impairment |oss been
recagnised for the asset {or cash generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised in the statement of profit and loss immediately.

k) Leases:

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease, transfers substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other lzases are classified as operating lease.
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a) Finance lease:
As a lessee

Assots held under finance leases are initially recopnised as Assets of the Company at their fair value at
the inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. The
corresponding lability to the lessor is included in the balance sheet as a finance lease obligation.

Lease payments are apportionad between finance expenses and reduction of the lease obligation so as
to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance expenses are
recognised immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss, unless they are directly attributable to qualifying
assets, in which case they are capitalized.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable
certainty that the Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated
over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term.

bs alessor

When assets are leased out under a finance lease, the present value of minimum lease payments is
recognised as a receivable. The difference between the gross receivable and the present value of
receivable is recognised as unearned finance income. Lease income is recognised over the term of the
lease using the net investment method before tax, which reflects a constant periodic rate of return.

b) Operating Leases
A% a lessee

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the
Company, as lessee, are classified as operating leases. Payments made under cperating |leases are
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease unless
another systematic basig is more representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the
leased asset are consumed,

As alessor

Lease income from operating leases where the Company is a lessor is recognised in income on a straight-
line basis over the lease term unless the receipts are structured to increase in ine with expected general
inflation to compensate for the excepted inflationary cost increases. The respective leased assets are
included in the balance sheet based on their nature.

[} Investment in subsidiaries and associates;
Investment in subsidiaries and associates are shown at cost. Where the carrying amount of an

investment is greater than its estimated recoverable amount, it is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount and the difference is transferred to the Statement of Profit and Loss. On disposal of
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investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount is charged or
credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss,

m) Financial Instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisionsof the instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair
value. Transaction costs that are directly attributzble to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and
financial labilities (other than financial assets and financial labilities at fair value through profit and lass)
are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or
financial liability, The transaction costs directly attributable to the acguisition of financial assets
andfinancial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in the statement
of profit and loss.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial instrument and
of allocating interest income or expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts future cash receipts ar payments through the expected life of the financial
instrument, or where appropriate, a shorter period.

{1} Financial assets
Cash and bank balances
Cash and bank balances cansist of;

(a) Cash and cash equivalents - which includes cash at bank and in hand, short term deposits and highly
liguid investments with an original maturity of three menths or less which are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. These balances with banks
are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

{b} Other bank balances - which includes balances and depesits with banks that are restricted for
withdrawal and usage,

Financial assets at amortised cost:

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost if these financial assets are held within a
business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI):

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets
are held within a business model whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual
cash flows or to sell these financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.
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lhe Compamy in respect of equity investments (other than in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures)
which are not held for trading has made an irrevocahle election to pressnt in other comprehensive
income subsequent changes in the fair value of such equity instruments. Such an election is made by the
Company on an instrument by instrument basis at the time of initial recognition of such eguity
investments.

Fair value through profit or loss:

Financial asset not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income is
carried at fair value through the statement of profit and loss.

Impairment of financial assets:

Loss allowance for expected credit losses is recognised far financial assets measured at amortised cost
and fair value through other comprehensive income,

For trade receivables, the company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial
Instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the
receivables.

De-recognition of financial assets

The Company derecoghizes a Financial Asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
Financial Asset expire or it transfers the Financial Asset and the transfer gualifies for derecognition under
Ind 45 109,

(ii) Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the
substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments are recarded at the proceeds received, net of direct
iS5UE COSLS

fepurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No
gain or loss is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of
the Company's own equity instruments.

Financial Liabilities
Trade and other payables are initially measured at fair wvalue,net of transaction costs, and are
subsequently measured at amortized cost, using the effective interest rate method where the time value

of money is significant.For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet
date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.
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De-recognition of financial liahilities:

The Company de- recognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are
discharged, cancelled or they expire.

iii} Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are being offset and the ne{ amount reported in the Financial Statements
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the Liability simultaneously,

iv) Derivative financial instruments:

The Company uses derivative financial instruments i.e. Forward Contracts to hedge its risks associated
with foreign exchange fluctuations. These derivative financial instruments are used as risk management
tools only and not for speculative purposes. The fair values of these derivative financial instruments are
recognized as assets or liabilities at the balance sheet date and gain/loss is recognised in statement of
profit and lossunless the derivative is designated and effective as a hedging instrument, in which event
the timing of the recognition in Statement of Profit and Loss depends on the nature of the hedge item,

n) Employee benefits:
(i) Short Term Employee Benefits

All emploves benefits payable within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short term
employes benefits, Benefits such as salaries, wages etc. and the expected cost of bonus, exgratia,
compensatory leave encashment, incentives are recognized in the period during which the employee
renders the related service,

(i) Post-Employment Benefits
a) Defined contribution plan;

Thiz benefit includes contribution to provident fund and employee’s state insurance scheme
administered by government. Expenses are recognized in the statement of profit and loss for the yearin
which the employee has rendered services.

bl Defined Benefit Plan:

The present value of obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit
method and the retirement benefit obligation (Liabilities) is recognized in the Balance Sheet net of fair
value of planned assets.Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the
changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding interest], is reflected
immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive income in
the period in which they occur. The service costand net interest on the net defined benefit
liability/{asset) istreated as a net expense within employment costs.
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o) Inventories:

Units of Mutual Fund are valued at lower of cost (FIFO basis) or net realisable value.

p) Provisions;

Provisions are recognised in the balance sheet when the Company has a present obligation (legal or
canstructive) as a result of a past event, which is expected to result in an cutflow of resources
ermnbodying economic benefits which can be reliably estimated. Each provision is based on the best
astimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date. Where
the time value of money is material, provisions are measured on a discounted basis.

g} Income taxes:

i) Currentincome tax

Currant income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation autharities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that
are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognised directly in equity is recognised in equity and not in the
statement of profit and loss, Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with
respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes
provisions where appropriate,

i) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences at the reporting
date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purpose at reporting date, Deferred income tax assets and lighilities are measured using tax rates and
tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to
apply to takable income in the vears in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered
or settled. The effect of changes in tax rates on deferred income tax assets and liabilities is recognized as
income or expense in the period that includes the enactment or the substantive enactment date. A
deferred income tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be utilized, The
Company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to
set off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset
and settle the liability simultanecusly.

iii) Minimum Alternate Tax

minimmurm Allernate Tax credit is recognized, as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing
evidence that the group will pay normal income tax during the specified peried. In the yvear in which the
MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an asset in accardance ‘with the recammendations
contained in guidance note Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the said asset is
created by way of a credit to the Statement of Profit and Lass and shown as MAT Credit Entitlement
under Other Assets, The group reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the
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carrying amount of MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the
effect that group will pay normal Income Tax during the specified period.

Tax expense for the vear comprises current and deferred tax.

r] Revenue recognition:

Revenue is recognised to the extent that |t is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made,
Fevenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received ar receivable excluding taxes

or duties collected on behalf of the government,

Interest income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is prnbahle that the econamic benefits will
flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on
a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which
is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Rent Income

Income from operating lease is recognized In the statement of profit & Loss as per contractual rentals
unless another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which benefit derived from
the leased assets is diminished.

Dividend income

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder’s rights to receive payment have
been established.

s) Borrowing costs:

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets,
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use, are
added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended
use. Transaction cost in respect of long-term borrowings are amertised over the tenure of respective
loans using effective interest method.

All ather borrowing costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the pericd in which they
are incurred. Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization,

t] Contingent Liahilities and Contingent Assets:

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from a past event, with the resolution of the
contingency dependent on uncertain future events, or a present obligation where no outflow is
probable. Major contingent liabilities are disclosed in the financial statements unless the possibility of an
outflow of economic resources 15 remote. Contingenl assets are nol recognized in the financial
statements but disclosed, where an inflow of ecoanomic benefit is probable,
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u) Earnings Per Share:

Farnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

{il) Amendment to Existing issued Ind AS

The MCA has also carried out amendments of the following accounting standards:
i Ind AS 21 - The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

i, Ind AS 40 - Investment Property

iii. Ind A5 12 - Income Taxes

iv, Ind AS 28 - Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures and

v Ind AS 117 - Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

Application of above standards are not expected to have any significant impact on the Company's
Financial Statements.
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Annexure - |

schedule to the Balance Sheet of a non-deposit taking non-banking financial company
As required in terms of paragraph 18 of (Non-Banking Financial Company — (Non-Systemically
Important Non- Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016.

)

Particulars

" Liabilities side:

[{Ruraees}l

nterest accrued thereon but not paid:

Loans and advances availed by the NBFCs inclusive of TAmount Out- | Amount
standing Overdue

(a) Debentures
Secured
Unsecured
(other than falling within the
meaning of public deposits*)

{b) Deferred Credits

{c) Term Loans

(d) Inter-corporate loans and barrowing
(e} Commercial Paper

{hj- Other Loans (specify naty re) [
* Please see note 1 below |

"~ Assets side:

(2)

(3)

Amount Outstanding

1. Break-up of Loans and Advances including bill
receivable (other-than those included in (4) below): '

(a) Secured

(b)) Unsecured

Break-up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other
assets counting towards AFC activities

(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry
Debtors : |

| (a) Financial Lease

| {b) Operating Lease

(iHStock on hire including hire charges under sundry
debtors:

(a) Assets on hire

(b} Repossessed Assets

| {iii) Hypothecation loans counting towards EL/HP activities |
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(2) Loans where assets have been re-possessed

i L.t

I
__ (b) Loans other than (a) above

Break-up of Investments:

Current Investments:

1. Quoted:
Shares: (a) Equity
(o) Preference

Debentures and Bonds
Units of mutual funds

Government Securities
Others (please specify)

2. Unquoted:
Shares: {a) Equity
(b) Preference

Debentures and Bonds
Units of mutual funds

Government Securities
Others (please specify)

Long Term Investments:

1. Quoted,
Shares: (a) Equity
(k) Preference

1,788,706,732

Dekenturez and Bonds
Units of mutual funds

Government Securities
Others (please specify)

2. Unquoted:
..__Shares: (a) Equity

86,336,683

(b} Preference

20,050,000

i. Debentures and Bonds
iii. Units of muiual funds

iv. Government Securities
v. Others (please spacify)
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.Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (2) and (3) above:

Flease see note 2 below

Category Amount of net of provisions
1. Related Parties™* Secured | Unsecured Total
Subsidiaries - = -

Companies in the same group
Other related parties

Other than related parties

Sl = R TS

= e e S w s : 2
(8) Investors group-wise classifications of all Investments (current and long term) in shares
and securities (both quoted and unguoted):
Please see note 3 below
Category Market Value /| Book Value (Net of
Break-up or Fair | Provisions)
Value ar NAY |
1. Related Parties™ |
{a) Subsidiaries - -
{b) Companies in the same 2,238 421 457 1,.411,021.169
group -
{c) Other related parties -
2, Other than related parties 384,365,898 554 072 446
o Total 2,622, 787,355 1.965,093,615
** As per Accounting Standard of ICAI (Please see Note 3)
(7) | Other Information |

Particulars

(i) Gross Non-Performing Assets
(a) Related parties

(b) Other then related parties

Met Non-Performing Assets
Related partias

Other then related parties

(iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debts
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STABLE TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

Mote Mo 1 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Particulars 31-03-2020 31.03.2019 01.04.201%
Cashin Hand £0,163 25,718 104,682 |
dalances with schedule 8anks in Current Accounts 450557 2,108,250 499,738
Total 500,130 2,133,968 &04,420
Sote Mo @ 2 BANK BALANCE OTHER THAN I:‘].] ABOVE
[Particulars 31-03-2020 31.03.2019 01.04,2018
Balancos with Banks
Fixed Deposit with orlginal maturity of more than three months
Total - - =
Wote Mo : 3 LOANS
Particulars 31-03-2020 31.03.2019 01.04.2018
Loan to body corporate to others 60,622,884 - 3 678 800
Total 60,627,884 - 3,676,600
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MOTE 4 IRVESTRE T

wApL Falileeoll Conustadey LAY

Farlulas Auat 517 Raeh_ 20 = = § = AEILEI" Mar, DO st 1° Al BILE
Rrtrivitiied A Wik A Cosr Tital Amerined At Falr Walun g Cosk Tatsl wemartied AL Frie vk s G Tots!
A il (4]
Throwgh i Through Ty hrough q
el o |rared it dad value prolt ov | nated an tele value profn or | eated ot Talvahie
B chrasgh 00 kax IBraup® £330 lan threugh 61
Nmﬂ%h_un. S, o Shadet P ol Shdq
[t i [ 14 frladeded [t [E] (&) () 5zl+Ze3ed [Hh] 171 131 (4] 5alr2eirg
Equety hunes 2
i [t =
Jindal Dnillig f Assfusteies Limited AL 138,733,265 1373060 BOSALER ELERECT ] ELTIRET. - T AT ] Ak SEC N2 Al S HA
o abcaphas Gppmle lrmioed 15TROLL :\,:'35.1.:'1.45)1 23820057 nirhes 5T TR0BEE STl §1sI70e DB L Wi e
Haryana Ciglin Lmited g 15, 301610 Shariiiag] L5000 EDE LR R b 036,378 B IEAE AN 35,454, TH
11} Wenuesed
bd B [vpn Traces & Dioapce B4, Lisiled asrpy 15 407, G55 A 4700 2e401,081 4,561, 3R AATI LR pR T Y FEREERFH
lirs=ma (e Haldng fa Tradieg Limined 2160 0 LRE 750 £3% T 2LOD0 000,554 o, (30 e 21000 500205 %, 73,08
lapuar Imtgrnaiioral Bmited 000G 13,740,250 piE L Hor ] 14670, 5 14, 670, 265 o el L, ey, 15 4,50, 190
Glabsl Gredal Fif et Limiss L&l AT IEG 05T, i ] 1153880 3,153, dedy LRI R CE 2T &, 50 b 0
Dlarpan Seafoom Limited HE LPTReD 1978040 Pl =] L¥E250 4,757,419 b 5] 1,478,430 B 430
Difaenord Detal brace Limitad FL L 20,330,550 f=VEF LT T BO AL 400 RO Eal  RIOSDNC AT, 17E100{ 4,131 100]
Prederens sthares ;
i, 10 e b o ekl il Fin et Limiied - - Rl ] 15,000,000
P =
i 10 eech of Crishoark Wiacom Limited TEOG 15500 15 e B THIOD L, 00000 15,000,000 g 15,000,000 5000, DO
A4, 10 exch of finds Globd finsce & S50 000 HIETEERE S
Frywe b Limibed - - 2yl
i3, 10 each of Pargie Dedeom timiled TS T2 0 O 500 Fp e ] TR0 tairsid T 0000 T, 00
fatal : ~ | asrvnes | wesnmm|  resnieram : | ermmien| womom]  asiimiina . : BACLORIAZY | Amcenco0 | smancanaie
Ageiegane Value of Ungeoted kv erments 10 amms 220,009 g5 14 TR ELY
Appregate Walue ol Gestei Iwssimanty 2,902,348, 506 6,091,500, 580 BALTANELY
Plarkes Wi of Quched Irsestments. F a0 EE 36 6,081,502, 232 ££17,334 815
[HER9.04, ETEA00
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STABLE TRADIMNG COMPANY LIMITED

5 Inventories

Particulars 31.03.2020 31.[!'3.?.019[ 01.04. 2018

Stock in Trade - Units of Mutual Fund 6,407,009 7,940,554 B.BE5,188

Total 6,407,005 7,940,559 8,885,188

6 INCOME TAX ASSETS [NET)
Particelars 31.03.2020 31.02.2019 01.04.2018
Advance Income Tax (Including tax deducted at source) 1,007,505 762,384 2,631,928
Mat Credil Enttlamentiutiizalion)

Total 1,007,505 762,384 2631928
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7, FROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

For financial year 20149-20

STAGLE TRADHNG COMPANY LIMITED

[Amount in B=)

Gross Carrying Amount

Accumulated Deprociation

Met Carrying Amount

Nature of Fixed Assets s at April Additions | Delstions As at As atApril | Forthe | Deletions As at As at As at
ist, 2019 March 1512019 year March March March
3152020 31st,2020 st 2020 315t,2019
Tangitle
Land at Raigarh Q5T 140 957,140 - - - 957,144 957,140
Otfice Equipments 300,988 300,988 238 BT9 27,116 265,995 34,993 62,109
Fumniture & Fixtures 20,856 29,856 28,363 = = 28,363 1,493 1,493
Total 1,287.984 ~ - 1,257,984 267 242 27,114 - 294,358 993,636 1,020,742
Investment Property
Gross Carrying Amount Accumulated Depreciation Net Carrying Amount
Mature of Fived Assets Ag o Annl Addilions Deletions Az at As gt April Faorthe | Deletions hs at As at As at
1s1, 2019 March 18,2019 year March March March
315t 2020 3121,2020 st 2020 | 31812019
Tangitzle
Building at Gurgaan 8,233,550 8,233,550 4522 553 82 X0 - 5,284,803 2,348,747 3,210,967
Total : B,233,550 - - 233,550 | 4,922,563 | 362,220 - 5,264,803 | 2,948,747 3,310,967
For financial year 2018-19
Gross Carrying Amount Accumulated Dopreciation Mot Carrying Amaunt
MNature of Fixed Assets As b April Addibons Delztions Az at Ag at Aprl Forthe | Adjustments As at Az at As at
1st,2018 farch 1812018 yoar Idelatians March March March
51,2014 st 2015 31i51,201% s 2018
Tanqible
Land ai Rawgarh 957,140 - 457,140 - - - 457 140 557,140
Office Equipments 254 548 46,440 300,988 220277 18,602 238,879 62,109 34,271
Fumiture & Fixtures 79,855 - 29,858 28,353 . 28,363 1,493 1,483
Total : 1,241,544 46,440 - 1,287 964 248 640 18,602 - 267,242 1,020,742 992,904
Investment property
Fer financial year 2018-1%
Gross Camrying Amount Accumulated Depreciation Met Carrying Amount
Wature of Fixed Assels Az at April Additions Delztions As at As gt April Forthe | Adjustments As at Az at As at
152018 March 15,2018 year fdelebions March March March
st 2019 J1s5t.2019 Fst 2019 31st,2018
Tangibiz
Building al Gurgaan 8.233.550 - 8,213 550 4 515,859 406714 4,922 583 3,310,867 I77ER
Tatal : 2,233,550 - - £,233,550 4,515 869 406,714 - 4,522 583 3,310,967 3,717 B#1 |
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§ Othor ronfinancial assets

Particulars 31.03,2020 41032014 01042018
Diher Short Term Advances 126470 118627 270,784
L Total 126,470 LIGELT 270,784
fal annwfﬂﬁs [Other than Debs Securisias)
Particulars 31.03.2020 itgQigao 01.04. 2018
(A} 1nt India
AT amertised cost
1w bodies Corporang (Repayable on demand) 10,947,586 1L, 304,576
| 1034733 | 110,390,576 |
(&) Ouiside India :
Taral [A+B) - 10,547 586 110,350,576
l ot of atove
Srdgred
Mosgpueed 10,947 986 110,390,576
10 FROVISIONS
Farticulars 31.03.2020 310320158 mm.zms]
Eoplirpte Benefing a50,314 1,091,415 1,063,304
Contingent Provision for Sandaced Assets *
Cpening Batange 256,658 24T AR
addition / jadjusted] during the yoar 151,557 {256,658) 152
Cinsing 151,557 . 256,658 ||
Taotal 1131871 1,091,415 1,319,962

My renwred Interms of paragraph 14 of (Man: Banking Finaocial Company —{Man-Sptemically important Mon- Deposh taking Com pay (Reseive Badk| Directions, 23016

1L DEFEARED TAX LIABILITIES

| parttent s at Tax effect for | As at 31.03.2019| Tax effect for thae | As at 01.05.2018
AR 31,03.2020 the perind prriod
|DL!u!rud Tax Llabiflty
For Degredation giffesence as per books and |.Tax Act
itich A%t pact o fair value of investmot 150.080,.328]  (544,080.,008) Q94,510,335 163571066 B30.599,269)
TOTALA) 150,.-1153,323’ (E44,000,008) | 984, 570,335 163 571,066 E30,8999, 269
Deforred Tox Asiels
Far Deprecaton difference as par books and [ Tax Act 1,629 12,156) 1,785 332 3453
Carry forwand Long Term Caplual Loss 3,111,807 [ 2,201, 652) 5,313,453 2,649,378 2,664 051
dallewanée under Section A3-B.al | Tax At 230175 [35,512) AT ER7 T.075 357,611
|107AL[B) 3,352.610 12,239,321} 5,501,931 2,655,785 2,535,147
et Dieferred Taw Assets{Uabilities) 147,130,717 (841, 850,667) Bw 160,514,232 828, tﬁdiuz
12 ather nen financial lizhilities
Particulars 31.03.2020 11.03.201% O1.04.2018)
Liahilites for £xpenses 623614 443 E5T 543458
Luatriliged der Statolory Dues T.358 T5E. 7B G Tav
Tatal 631,602 1208 4ED Bl6, 223
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STAELE TRADNG COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMIENT OF CHANGES IN EQWITY FOR THE YLAR ENDED 3137 MARCH 2020

A EQUITTY SHARE CAPITAL

SHARE CARITAL

Number of Shares Ammaant In R,
Farticulars |
ASAT 3L.03.2020 | ASAT 31032000 | ASATOLO0A.201% | ASAT 31.03.2020 | ASAT 32032019 | AS AT 01.04 2018
AUTHORISED SHARE CAMITAL
Equity shares ofRe 1D each
AL theceginning of the peripd 2,500, 000 2500000 1 S00,000 25,000,000 25,000,000 25 000,000
| dd: Addlitioas guring the perind 5
| Loss: Recduttian during thi perigd . < L : - -
At e gnd of the pérsad 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,500,000 25,000,000 25,000,000 25,000,000
|13SUEDLSUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP
fqulty Shares of 2, 10 aach
Lt thebogimning of the paricd 1,323,500 L1235 1,233,500 12,235,000 24,235 000 24,135,000
Al additiens during the period . % X : X
(Lass Weduction duning the pediod - i ; " 2 i
LAE thr end of the periad 2,223,500 2,223,500 2,223,500 22,235,000 22,235,000 22,135,000
2etaia of equity shares in the compary keld by pach sharefelder holding mare than 5% of shares |5 33 unde::
Fartivalars fumber of shares held % hodding
| 11.03.2020 10331014 01.040.7015 31037020 31.03.201% 01042018 !
(Eqquity Shares of 10 esch
;':i’n'nal linda Fin-rvest Limited RSk LiL 150,805 150,405 678 676 6.TB
ibrahmadew Moldngs & Trading Limited 135 000 135000 135 .0a0 507 GO7 607
[ifranjhark HoldEngs Pl Linsited Z2x 10l Z2ZA0T 232100 405 995 BT
|Iharsm Pal findal 165 350 AEEL A5G 355,350 15.98 15496 1588
Hhavila Bndat 125 000 328005 X5 can 14 62 14 6% 1462
I5akaot sndat 309325 309325 309,325 1391 1241 1358
(Fachng lindsl 2554025 255528 250 525 14140 1149 11.4%9
{Gattam Fireinvest Pl Limited ik A9 % 1ii5.495 15405 BT i) BI8
|
O.OTHER EQLITY
Iems of gther
Roserios and surplus comprehensive
Particulars intome Total Gther Equity |
Capatal Resorve| Security Premium | Statutary Reterve | Genersl Beserve | Retalned Ea riings | Dther itams of OCI [
Batance o5 of 01042015 39,712,311 - 3681428109 125,939,184 1.363,1%7,641 1886321353
|ird e dajustaients -
!l ol mwesbrenl 3.431,585.812 3.631,589,512
BTL |838,064,132) [828,064,132)
Dalange asof D1.04,ZD10 IND RS 29,762,311 = 361,022,879 12E,939, 180 1365197681 2,803, 525,689 3,600,247 (48
PeafitiLogs faf the penad (a3 ger GASF) i . 1971000 5,000,000 68,200,402 G4,211800 |
Transier during Lhe vea: 3 £ (6,271,000} 16,47 I.,ﬂl.'l!:llg
O carnprenendive ingames L51 337450 551,337,440 i
!-ialan:e asof 31.03.2009 IND AS 34,762,311 N 363,393,179 133,539 188 1,415,467 083 3,555,763,530 5.302.82&33'3 |
)
| Prafitiioss for the perkd 66 BET TG 65,537,218
| Teansfer dusing sho yedr ¥1.318.000 5000000 18,318,000
| Teansler dusing the wear « Statutory Reterve (13, 318000 {13, 518,000
| Transfer during the year o Goniral Resers 15,000,000 (5,000,000,
LUTher oemprehensive infoma [2.845,114,571) (2,845, 134,517)
Balamie nsof 31.03,2020 34,762,311 = a76,711.179 138,533, LRE 1,463, 736,290 510,118,559 £.580 HF 516
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14 Revenue fram speration

Faor the year ended 31st

For the year ended 315t

Pasticylars Mar'2020 March'2019
INTEREST 1,803,205 -
INTEREST QM FIXED DEFQEIT . 153,281
1,803,205 153,281
Sate of Mutual Fund Units 1,734,105 1,000,000
1,724,105 1,000,000
Total 3,527,310 1,153,281
15 OTHER INCORE
—— For the year ended 315t For the year ended 31st
Mar'2020 March'2019
Consyitancy Fees Receivad
Rent Received B4E.000 G4, 000
Cividend Income 70,831 848 71,531,848
Prafit an sale af Non-Cureent lovestments
Peatit on sale of propeny (net)
Profit on sale of Current Investments (net)
Incorne Tax related to earlier years
Liability written back 58,221
[Provision of Diminution written back
-!F'-'IiS-I:‘L“":'II'II."I}I.Ih Income 20,383
| Total 71,699,069 72,200,231
16 FINANCE COS5TS
For the year ended 31st For the year ended 315t
Forticdiaes Mar'2020 Mareh'2019
Interast on Interearporate Loan 520,383 7,386,651
Intprest - On Chesd
Bank Charges G449 1.475
L Total 521,012 7 5HE, 126
17 Met foss on Talr value changes
. For the yoar ended 31st For the year ended 315t
Fekisulare Mar'2020 March'2019

Lixss o Fair walue of Inveskments

Tatal

13 Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in- trade and wark-In- progress

Farticulars

For the year endad 3ist

For the year ended 31st

Bar' 2020 March' 2019
em = Muteal Fand Linits
Dpiening Stock 7.540,554 B,545,.188
Liess « Closing Stack 6,407,009 7.5940.554
Decrease/iingrease) In Stock In Trade 1,533,545 944,634

19 EMIPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
2 For the year ended 31st Far the year ended 31st
PRthhings Mar'2020 March'2013
Sairies , Wapes, Allowances and Bonus 2,580,200 2,938,500
Staff woelfare 34,533 77,218
Tatal 2,624,733 3,015,719




20 DEFRECIATION & AMORTISATION EXPENSES

21

27

Partieulars

For the vesr ended 31st
Mar'2020

For the year ended 31ist
March"2019

Depreciation

Amoitization of Preliminary expenses

385,336

425,316

Tatal

389,336

425,316

OTHER EXPENSES

Particulars

For the vear ended 31st

Far the year ended 315t

Mar'2020 March'2019
0:P. Charges 3522 1.416
Fant 97500 97.200
fores & Taxes 1000/ 21257
TSR Expenses 200000 400.000
Pastage & Telephone 322377 90,336
Printing & Stationery S840 5 a2
Fere & Subseription 54940 55540
Travelling - Director 85301 45,330
iConveyance 16850 9530
|Rapaic & Maintenanee-Others 65915 101,495
[ Hire Charges 57500 a7.500
!LE_';:;LI % Professional Charges 11659459 106,611
Busiriess Promotion 85315 25
Danation 10000
|Elieteicity Expenses -
Imternal Audit Feg 11800 11,800
Advertisdmeant & Pubilicity 56070 40 488
Audilors’ Remuneralion : .
- Ayudil Foo G000 £0,C00
- Tax Audit Fee 4 800
- Certfication f olhars services 38350 35320
Miscellanoous Expenses 127830 31,208
Cenfingent Provisien against Slandard Assols
Toral 1,179,658 1,321,546

EARNING PER SHARE [EPS)

Basicearnings per share |5 computed using the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings
ger share are cemputed wsing the welghted average aumber of eguity shares and dilutive potentizl equity shares cutstanding during the

LR T
Rs in Lakhs
Particulars For the year ended 31st For the year ended 315t
Mlar'20e0 March'2019
iﬁasic [/ Dilutive Eaenings Per Share
[Profit after taxas per prafit & lots account 66,537,216 61,240,402
Weighted Average number of equity shares 3,223,500 2,323,500

gasic and diluted earnings per share

259.85

£7.54

H




23

28

26

7

Taxiatian

Income Tax expanses recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss Account

farticular

Year Encled

Year Frdegd

31.03.2020 31.03.1015
Currant Tay - -
Defieried Tax |841,650,687) 160914282
AT Credit - -
Larligr Years - 031,212
(Tokal income 1ax expenses recagnlsod [8491,850,687] 162545404
The inceme Tax expentes for the year ¢an be reconciled to the accounting peofit a3 follows
; Year Ended Year Ended
Farticul;
b 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Profit Before Tax 68, B25,537 GOE1A.E2E
Apolicable Tax Rate 0.25 (35
Computed Tax Expenses 17,323,639 21,181,246
Tax cilect of:
Fxpenses Cisallowed net off Exampled Incoma {17,323,638) (19,150,034}
Additipnal gllewance net of MAT Cradit . =
Current Tax Provislons {A) 2,031,212
Incremental Deforred Tax Liabitities on account of Tangible & -
Intangible Assets
tncriemental Delerred Tax Assets aonacoount of Finandal Assets (&44,000,008) 163 571,066
amgd Othar [bems
Deferred Tax Provision (B) |Edd,000,008) 163,571,065
{E44,000,008) 165,802,278
Tax Expenses recognized in Statament of Profit and Loss (A+B)
-EEffe:lIwe Tax Aate |12 3
Cantingeni Liabiliti
Disputed Income Tax Demand [ under appeal|
For A0 2010-13 1,024,630 1,024 630
Farffy 201213 BE¥5,.7E0 BT5.7ED
Related Porty Disclogu rl 4
a. Koy Managerial Personnel
ML, Shrlkant Ladia - Wholetime Direcior
Mo Batish Saxean - CFD
M4 Khustoo Prasad - Company Secreqary
Related Partkes with whom Transaction have takan place during the Year
|Partieutars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Fémuneralion
kv Manapement Persgnngl 1,818,984 1,552,628
b. Party under significcant infuence
WMaharashtra Seamiess Lmited
Transactlons with Related partics durkng the Year
i} Managerial Remureration - M Shrikant Ladia - wholetime Director 79,324 830,500
il} Loan given to Parby under significant influence
Maximum amaunt iwolved
Yoar End Balanco .
inievest Receved
iiif bnvestment in Party under significcant infuence
lnwastmant made during the year . -
Investment o the yeor and 1.411.021,169 1411001169

SEGPMAENT REPDATING

The company is primarily engafed In Invastment in shares and securitios and financing which dre considergd 38 a single repartabile

segment oy per ing A% - 108 of The institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Hence there is no separate seprment-wise fepart,

im terms ol provislons contalned under Section « 135 ol the Companles Al 2003, the Company bas constiluted 2 Corporate 5oclal RespansiBilily (C5R)
Commitiee. The primary function of the committee is to dssisst the Boord of Direclers in formulating 2 €38 policy and review the implemaniation and
prapress af the sama from time 1o time. Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year was Re 200,000/ The expenses inturred

Eowards CSR-20tITes Qunn g this year ermcunting 1o RS, 2,00,000/- has bean charged to the Statement of Profin & Loss,

B2




75 Rpconciliatans of Balange Sheet as per previpus GAAF and Ind A5
# 3t 315t baarch 2050 g at Dlst April 2033 |
Fartiulary Note | Previows GAaP | Adjustmant ind A% Previos GAAR | Adjustmest Ind A5
ASSETS
11 |Fingnclal assets
lal |Cashandcash equivalents 2133968 g 1133864 [ B0 430
i |pant @atzace ather than (3] abaws .
| ey |Recaivebies
1) Trade Receivabies .
i) Other Recebvables -
dd |uoans 4 676,600 § BTG 600
Pl [livestments 1965003615 &, 345,891,319 311,591,935 2000,093,615 3,631,985.512 5 E32.033,427
11 fohier Financist ossets (Lo be specified) ’
4] |Homdinsnclal Azsels 4
la) |Inventaies T.240,554 . 7.0400. 554 §.045 12y - 5,E45 18%
lipl [Cureent tas nssets MeL) 62,384 - T RE 1631938 * 2,631,928
€1 (0ederend fax Assots (Net) -
ol [Imepstreent Property - 3,310,967 1310267 - 3,717,688 37170681
i) |Rintopicat aswets srher than bearer plants -
ifl |Preoerty, Mant 2nd Equipment 4,511,704 [3,310,%567) 1,000,742 4,710,585 13,717,681 42,504
gl [Capital wark-reprogrets -
ih (aker Infgapesle siials -
i |Other rondinanciz! assets (10 be spacified) 118,527 . 118,627 3 TR - 0,0
| Togel Assets 000380557 | 0396538319 | 6317279070 | 020573130 | 3531,800317 | 5850060072 |
LIABILITIES AND EQRUNTY
LIAEILITIES
{1} [Flnanclal Wkakilities
(] |Pavables =
{IiTrade faystilas .
| i) et of micro eplerprises and smal entarpsizes .
| iy dues of crediters o1ser than micre entengrises and smél|
| ETLETEIaE -
(1] Dther Payables T
i1 duss of micko enlelpris2s and smal entarplases -
b tlues af creditess abber 1han micrg enerprited and small
cnberises v
for Lo wings (OUher Lian Dot Sl nLEs) FR R . 104547, 986G 150,390,576 10,380,576
(L [Deposist + =
Iz |other financal labllisiesite e speciied) v -
1=} |men-Fiaandial Lisbilities -
(0 |current tax liahilisies. (Hat) = i
lap | Pravisiang 49,528,998 (48, 7E0EES) 1,091,475 1,316,562 1,319,962
| eferied tax lnhsbties (Mot - OER5TEA 8,875,404 - B28,084,143 828,064,122
(o1 |othar ngndfinancial lizbilities(to De specifeed) 120850 : 1,202,450 G0G, 225 . B6,213
(3] DTy
1zl |Equity Share capnal 12,235,000 . 32,235,000 22235200 ' 12.235.000
b Lither Equily 1576174393 | 340650497 | 5302824850 1,B56.321,350 | 2503505,688 | 46050247045
| Tetsl Uabilities and Egulity) 1,%E0,350,857 4,305,898,319 6,327,279,126 2,030,875,520 3,531, 5E0.0852 5.4652,862,932

+ For the pupese af above disclansre, fpuies for the peevions GAAR hove been eoelass

o Phincinn 117 00 (e Scbedule 111 af (e Compasics dee 2013
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Particulars Fize the period OL.0. 20588 to 31.05.2018
| Blate Pravious GRAP | Adkustmeat iad A5
Hie fua T et aTond
8 it i ame 153,281 - 153,281
Wb Unagend Incomae 71,531,845 E 71,531,345
| i ligmtatincams £48,000 - (43,000
iy thees and Commission Income . =
| el |Man gainon falr vaue changes - - -
Wl [hetgain an derecegnition of hnangal imittumentsonder amastised cost categany . I
Wil 5l of preductslinglatieg Exgise Daty) 1,000,000 - 000,05
Sy |ale et garvicat - - -
I Deia Ravenye from operatlons 73,333,139 - 73,333,129
lamed Ingome fua e speified] 10,383 - 30,383
Yosal 1aganse (1420} 73,353,512 = TLASESL2
|1 gensis . -
b |Finance Cosls 7328116 - 7.iRg 100
- |5l fhees gndgommiiiian expense ] % i
| il | et loss g faif walue Chanped i . i
| i Eoir o materials consumed - - -
| e |Pdrchpees alf Stosk-inefrdle ' . '
v (Cnanges in Irvantories of Tnithed gaads, sfock-in: irade and wark.-in: pragees S4q G = G435 622
E Leployee Banzlis Expenses 3,015,719 - 5,015 719
| jed | [ eeiation, aracitizatoa and impairmant 435,116 - 475 316
| lie, |[nners expenses (1o be specified) 1221546 . 1,221,546
(o) |Contingent Pravision against Standard Astels |256,658) [ {256, 658)
(L Total Tepensas |1V) 12738653 - 12718 62T
[ W {Faistia JUigss] bolpee exceptional Isems and tax (1) G0LEL4, B2 - B0LG14,829
(¥} {Esceprgnal iterns .
Poireasken Tar Buninutien in valoe af investmen? a% TEO REY (AR 50, 585) +
P ) Lenatin Gads) before pax W W) 11834 Fak £3.730,583 G062 229
1 T3e Edpenge: -
| ACyereaL Tax s
a]] : delorres Tax - 656,785 X GEE,FES
sand Credit Bnelelesont
u Agjasnment Tor Earlier Yaars 2,031,212 = 2,038,212
pal et 4 (inss) der the pesgd from continging eperaticns [Wil-Yii) 9.853,034 £134g7362 &%,240,408
1 Arrsifhass) from discontineed aperations '
| Tza Lxpanie of ceoontinued operatons
wii) ii'r.:hl'- 1 keast from  discontineed o aflons{aPMer tax] GXi] '
ardli) | Profin o) for the periog . (G211 8,853,034 51387368 631,240,402
| P
| |l".nur Comprehensive ingarme .
1] Iems that will nat be reclassified to peodil ar loss - 714,508,507 714,908,507
o ey T eelating b ileend Lhst will nos beroclassifted Lo geali or Jods = V1G3.571.006) |363,571,068F
(1) e that will b recliseilied Lo prafit of loss - -
| Income 12w rolating to itema that will b reclaiiified to prafit or o - .
Ctner Lampdehentan Inogme [A s ol - 551,137 440 521,337 440
| VY Tetal Lemprehessive. Income Tad The pursad (XN 8453034 633,235 408 &12,577, 842

[

b e of above dischosie, fipares for ibe previows GAAP bave been rechissified to canferm presentation requirements under Ind AS and the requiremends Lid down

co D anhe Seledale 1 gfche Compenies Ace 2013,

il anatary Notes to Flrgt Thme Adoption are as follgws:

Locipclasiification: The asietsand lLakbilivies as of Ageil 1, 2018 have been I'IE-BI'DHQEHJ' re-clagsdied, wherever necessary o LOMmEhy with accounting paldies ol the Compary under Ind AS,

4 FVTOU Fimangiad Assetss Ander Indian GAAP, lang torm inveutmenit eguity shares were actounied ad fvestment meatered &t Coil last providign far other than tempiaaly dminution o
theowalue of investments. Under Ind AL, such investments have been designated a5 PYTOC) investments, fnd A% requires FYTOCH investments to be measured at Tz salye. The ditference
cebwren the imigrement's (sir value and Indian GAAR cprtylng amiount has been recognized ok a séparate camponent af equity, In the FVIOC reserve, net ol iclajed delerred fades,

1T Saars-term nvestiments: Under Ind 85, investments in metual funds arg valued a4 fair value and such fair value cilferences ai on She date of transian and fes the comparative
poelods M tesognlied i the siatenear of Prafit and toss Account [FWTPLL. Usder ndian GAAR, Lhe Company repores LI value of such [nvestments 31 cost o Mel Beahiabse Value

afiChinad wat lEgser,

L i-deemanle praferance shares szaed by the Carmoany have been classfied a3 borrowings and recognized at amortised cosl on transition date as against part of Equity share capinal undar
i GRAR, The mdferente pn the transilion doe has been recognlzed inapeéning retalned earrings. intereal charge at eflsctive interest rate on juch borrawings has bepen recognlzed as

{maree cost in subsnqueent petiods.

5 law inpacl includes deferred tax impact, wheteyes appicabtide as per provisient of lad A5 L2 (lacome Taves), on accaunt of differonte bebween previsus GAAP and Ind AS

§ Ueoer END AS, Remessoroments Lo, actunngd geins end [osses ard ke return on plen asets, eaclucing emounts incluted in the net inferest expenie on the nef delined Lebillty, ore

g g B othed comarehensive Income instead of profitor loss in previous GRAP,

#



MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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25 Falr Value Measurements

Financial imstruments by category

Carrylng value [Fair valus

As ok
3L March 2020

31 Ptarch 2079

A5 ak

Asat
D1 April 2018

Financlal as501s

Financlal assels measured at Folr value
invattenenis measyred at

1Fiir value thrdugh QC1

Inwiestmsents in Equity Shares 2,622,747, 355 6,311,991 934 5 £32,0B3,427
Financial assets measured at amortised cost

Diher ngn-tursent fivangial a5sets

Trade racewablos

Cashand cash equivalents EO0.130 2,133,958 B4,
Bank balances other than above

Ciher carrent financlal 355015 - Lean & Advances E0G22 ERL - 3,676,600
Total financial assels 2,683,510,369 G, 31d, 125507 5,636, 364,447
Financlal Habilities

Finanreial liabilitics measured at fakr value

Derivatives - loreign exchange {orward contracts -

Financlal liabllities measured at amortised cost

Mon-current barrowings 4 10,047,980 110,390,576
Current barrowings

Trade payables

|Gther current fingrcial labilites . .

I Tetal finaneial labikities 10,947,936 110,390,576

# including cutrent maturities of long term deb

Fair vaiue Hierarchy

This section axplains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments To provide an indication
anoud the ralizbilicg of the inputs usad in deteérmining fair value, the Company has classified its financial instruments Inta the three levals

prescribed under the pretunting standard,

As at 31 March 2020

Lewvel & Lewvel 2 Lovel 3 Tatal
Financlal assets
Financial assets measured at Fair valua
1] Man Current Investment in Equity 2,402,358,335 220425019 2,622 787,355
11y Cwtrant Invpstment in butual Fund - . .
Total financisl 055e8s 2,402,358,336 230,438,014 - 2,302,354,338
Financlal Habtlities
Financial liabilitios measored a2 fair waloe
[Teal flnaneial liabllitles = g -

fis al 31 March 201%

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tatal
Fingrcial assets
Flnancial assets measured at Fair value
B Hon Current Investment [n Equity 6,051 ,902,283 120,080,651 5,311,991,934

ii] Current invastmant in Mutual Fung

Total financial assots

Financlal liakilitles
Financlal liakllities measured at falr value

Total financial liabilities

B




Waluatlon bechnique wsed to determine fair value

a)Tre gl watue of Investrment in quated eguily shares ks megsured ol guoted price. The Ket Asset valoeof share arrived has been considered a5
the fair walue of investment s unquoted eguity Shanes,

EThE fair value of Forward F-.'JI"E'Igr'I Exchange contmetsis determingd I.ISir'Iz chservabio forward Emﬂ.‘.lﬂgvl} FALDs,

ciThe carrying amaunts of trade recaiva bios, cash and cash equivalants and othes Bank Balancos, other fingncial assets (oxeept dorivitive
finangial instrumentsy trade payables, and othar financial lizbilities (eucept derivativa financial instruments) are considered to be the same as
their falrveluas, due to thelr sham-taom sature,

dilaand havi falr valued tlhat dpproximale 10 Lhabr COfrAng AMeunts 35 11 15 Ddsed on the nel present vilue of the anticipaned Tuturecash Nows
wsinig rates currently avpilable for debs o similan ferms, credit risk and remaining maturities,

el forgign currency denpminated assets and Lab:lities are transiated using exchange rate at reporting data,

Mikanpgement uses iLs best judpemen L in estimating b Fair value of its financal instruments, Howeser, there are inkerent limitations in any
estimation technigue. Therefere, for substantialiy ail lindncial instrumeats, the falrvaloe estimates presented above are not pecessarily
indicative o the amownts thal e Contpany could have realised or paid in safe teansactions as of respective dates, As sucly, Talr value of
financial instruments subsequent to the reporting dates may be different from the ameounts raperiad at each reparting date.

gl Thiere have been no transfers batween Leve!l 1 and Level 2 for the vears ended March 31, 2019 2nd March 31, 2018

Disclosure of loan / advances and investments in its own shares pursuant bo Regulation 53 of the Securitles and Exchange Board of India [
Listing Dhligations And Disclosure Requirments) Regulations, 2015.

Patulass Cutstanding Balance Maximure Balance Ouislanaing

31.03.2020 31,03 2019 20192020 2018-2018

Iy Loans and advances in the nature of loans to Subsidiaries . B - :

i) boans and advances in the natwre of loans 1o asseclates . . B

Ity Loans and adeantes in the nature of logns 1o flims
COMp migs in wWhich girectors ant Intarestad E - -

Mo. of shares Amount in Rs.

) Inwestment by loees Ln the shares of parent company and
walpskdbgny company, when the campany s madie o loan ar
agheance in the nature of ican, - - . -

F6
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GRATLITY

The Emnployees Grazuity Fund scheme managed by UC ot indla Is a defined banefic plan. The present velue of obligation s dewerminad based
on sctugrial valuation using the projected wnit credit method, which recogrisas each period of service as giving rise te additlonal unit of
|:|1:-|:I|:|'|.'|_l(" bernefiy eatithement and measures each umit Hl,'palan-'_'ll,' 10 baild up thie final f:-l:l-"g_al:i.an

Disclocer for defined plans based on actuarial reports:

Changes in tha Present Valuz of Obligation

[Particulars F1-Mar-19 31-Mar-20
Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning . 1,005,721
Currant Service Cost 27,756
Interest Expense ar Cost 67,518
Re-measarement [or Aztuanal) fgain) f lows arsing fiom .

chznge in demographic ascumptions -

change in financial seeumplions -
cuparienon vasianoa [Le Actual experiencevs assumations) (741,928]
others B
Past Servico Cost - -
Effect of chonge in foreign exchange sates }
Brnefits Pars ' [57,252]
ACouisitien Adlustmens R

Effec of business combinations or disposals . .
Present Value of Obligatien as at the end 281,823
BHurcation of Present Value of Obligation atthoend of the year as per revised Schedule U of the Companles Act, 2013
| Particulars 31-Mar-15 31-Mar-20
HCufrent Liabifity [Shart tegm) - 137,508
| Mo Cucrent Liahility [Long term) - T, 317
(Presant Value of Obligation - 181,823
Changes in the Fair Value of Plan Assats

Farticulars 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-20
Fair Value of Plan Assets o5 at the beginning -

Imyestment Incoma -

Employar's Contrivukion -

Employes's Canlébulion -

Roafits Paid .

Rtuarey ory ol piga s, excleding amount recognised in ngl Interast axpanis -

Acquisithan Adjustment -

Fair Walue of Plan Assets as at the end -

Change in the EFect of Assat Ceiling

Farticulars 31-Mar1% 32-Blir-20
Effoct of Aszet Cailing at tha beginning -

interest Expense or Cost (te the extent not recognized in net interest expeinsa -

fe-mraturement for Actuaal) (gain)/less arsing Because of change in eflect of assel

ceiling -

Effect of Asser Celling at the end . %
Expanses Aecognised in the Income Statemant

Partlculars A1-Mar-19 31-Mai-20
Current Service Cost - 47,756
Past Service Cost - -
Loss f (Galngan sedtlemom . :
Nes Interest Cost / {income) an the Net Defined Benefit Liakility / [Asset) - 67.516
Expanses Recognised in the Incame Statement - 115,262
Gther Comprehensive Incame

Partloulars 31-Mar-19 33-Mar-20
fctuarial (gaing) f losses -

changse in demograghic assumptions

change kn finanglat assumptions

puedience vatianée i, Actual sxpefienoe vs assurmplions) 1r41,924]
CilhErs .
Hesturm an plen assels, excluding amount tecomsed i oet Inlerait expenge

fe-mpasucemant for Actuarial) {gain]floss arksing becawese of change noeffect of asset

ceiling

Components of delined berefit costs recagnied in other comprehensive income \Fa1,9248])
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Hased oninformation sl able with the company, thore are no dues swed by the company to dicre, Small & Medium Enterprise, whicl are
autstanding Mo moie than 45 days duning the year and 35 at 31st March' 2070, Az a result, no interest provision) payments have besn made by the
Company to such Creditors, and no disclesure therof is regquired under Klicrs Entespiises Development dci, 2006.

The Crishpark Vincom Limited ™ The Compaiy™ has walved off the Dividend recelvable on 12% Redematle Cummulative Convertible Preferance Shares,

Thie retirestent berelit of the employecs of the company is recagniied on payment basis as & whan arsed,

RESERWE BANK OF INDLA REGISTERED NON BANKING FINANCE COMPANY
The company is rr.'s_iﬂur-# i Man Banking Finange Compiany with Resereg Bank of india vide R:'Eistr.)!iun ey, T5 022 T4 dated 1605 1598,

Additigral particulars asrequired uader (Ron-Banking Financial Company —{Non-Systemically Important Mone Depasit taking Company [Reserve
Gani)Directions, 2016 are atiached, undar Szparate Annaxure -|

Previous years Sgures have Been regrou ped ) eearranged where owlr necessary.

The ALCOMPINYINE noes are an (ntegrl pan of the financial Satements.

As par our repast ol even date anached

For Kanodia Sanyal & Assaciates For & on Behalf of the Beard

Chanered Accountants
FiM - BOHIOGH

Pallav Kumar Vaish Ehrikant Ladia Rachna Jindal
Bartaer Wheletime Dlrector Director
sembership No-508751 DIM - 02163361 DIN « DRAIETET

MRCe  GueagrEm
Date - 23.07.2020

Ehusbioo Prasad Satish Saxena
Cormpany Secretary CFO
ACS46753 PAMN « ARIPSDEETN
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STABLE TRADING COMPANY LIMITED

CIN: L27204WB1878PLC032215
Registered Office: 2/5, Sarat Bose Road, Sukh Sagar,
Flat No.8A, 8" Floor, Kolkata-700 020, Phone: 033-46023115
VWebsite: www stabletrading.in_Email: secretarial@stabletrading.in

NOTICE

Motice is hereby given that 40™ Annual General Meeting of Stable Trading Company Limited will be
held on Manday the 28" September, 2020 at 1.30 P.M, (IST) through Video conferencing/Other Audio
Visual means (WC / OAVM] to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

s

To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year
ended 31* March, 2020 together with the Reports of Directors and Auditors thereon and in
this regard to pass the following resolution as ardinary resclution:

"RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year
ended 31" March, 2020 together with the Reports of Directors and Auditors thereon be and
are hereby considered and adopted.”

To appoint a Director in place of Smt. Rachna Jindal who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers herself for re-appointment and in this regard to pass the following resolution as
an ordinary resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT Smi. Rachna Jindal (DIN 0D449767), who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers herself for re-appointment be and is hereby re-appointed as Director of the
Company."

To appeint and fix the remuneration of Statutory Auditors and in this regard to pass the
fellowing resclutions as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013,
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 20123, if any read with the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, including any statutory modification(s} or re-enactment(s)
thereaf for the time being in force, approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby
accorded to the appeintment of M/s, Kanodia Sanyal & Associates, Chariered Accountanis,
{FRN Q0B8396MN) as the Stalutory Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of this Annual
General Meeting till the conclusion of 45" Annual General Meeting at a remuneration as may
ke mulually agreed to, between the Board of Directors and Mis. Kanodia Sanyal &
Associates.

By Order of the Board
For Stable Trading Company Limited

KHUSBCOO PRASAD
Place: Gurugram Company Secretary
Date; 24" August, 2020

NOTES:

%

Details of Director seeking appointment/ re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting under Reguiation 26(4) and 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Secretarial Standards (535-2) issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
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MName Smt. Rachna Jindal

Age 48 years

Qualification | Graduate

Brief profile of expertise in specific Having wide experience in the field of Business and
functional area _Management.

Terms and Conditions of Appointmeant Smi. Rachna Jindal is liable o refire Gy rotation.

=

Details of Remuneration Please refer Corporate Government Repart

Date of first appointment as Director of the | 20.11.2001

Company = - S
Mo, of shares held 2,595,025 Equity shares
Infer-se relationship with olher Direclors MHone

Number of meetings of the Board attended | Please reler Corporate Government Report
during the financial year (2018-20)

Directorship In other companies as an MIL
| 31* March, 2020

“Chairperson/Member of Committee in other | NIL
Companies

Explanatory Statement under Regulation 36(5) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 in respect of appointment of Statutory
Auditors of the Company

The Board of Directors at the Board Meeting held on 4 February, 2020 has appointed
M/s. Kanodia Sanyal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (FRN 00B396N) as Statutory
Auditors of the Company.

In terms of the provisions of Seclion 139(8), M/s. Kancdia Sanyal & Associates, Chartered
Accountants were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company in the Extra- Ordinary
General Meeting of the Company held on 20" March, 2020 to hold office with effect from
4" February, 2020 till the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting.

Mis. Kanodia Sanyal & Associates would be completing their tenure at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting. Pursuant with Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companigs
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/s. Kanodia Sanyal & Associates are eligible for appointment
for a term of & years.

Proposed Fees for Statutory Audit:

Rs. 50,000-100,000 per annum plus applicable taxes, and out-of-pocket expenses incurred by
them in connection with the Statutory Audit of the Company. The proposed fee is based on time
and effarts required to be put in by M/s. Kanodia Sanyal & Associates.

The Audit Commitiee of the Board has recommended the appointment of M/s. Kanodia Sanyal &
Associates as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of 5 years, The credentials of M/s.
Kanodia Sanyal & Associates are as under

Credentials

Mz Kanodia Sanyal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, is established by Mr. R.K. Kanodia in
the year 1974 is ranked among top 100 Audit Firms in India. It is a multi-disciplinary organisation
providing services in different spheres of Due Diligence, Financial Investigations, Audit &
Assurance, Certification, Direct and Indirect Taxation, Finance, Management and Corporate
Advisory Services throughout India and in some other countries,

Mone of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are in any way
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the resclution.

The Board recommends the resolution as set cut in the tem No. 3 of this nolice for your
approval,

g0
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Considering the present COVID-1% pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has vide
its circular dated 5" May, 2020 read together with circulars dated 8" April, 2020 and 13" April,
2020 (collectively referred to as "MCA Circulars”) permitted convening the Annual General
Meeting ("AGM" / "Meeting™) through Video Conferencing ("WC"} or Other Audio Visual Means
{("OAMM"), without the physical presence of the members at a common venue. In accordance
with the MCA Circulars, provisions of the Gompanies Act, 2013 (‘the Act') and the SEEI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time
("SEBI Listing Regulations"), the AGM of the Company is being held through VC/OAVM. The
deemed venue of the AGM shall be registered office of the Company

In terms of MCA Circulars, since the physical attendance of members has been dispensed with,
the facility of appointment of Proxies by Members will not be available. Hence the Proxy Form,
Attendance Slip and Route map are not annexed to this Notice.

Members attending the AGM through YC/OAWVM shall be counted for the purpose of reckoning
the quorum under Secticn 103 of the Act.

The YC/OAVM facility for members to join the mesting, shall be kept open 135 minutes before the
start of the AGM and shall be closed on expiry of 15 minutes afier start of the AGM. Members
can altend the AGM through VCIOAVM by following the instructions mentioned in this notice.

In compliance with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated 12" May, 2020, Notice of the
AGM along with the Annual Report 2019-2020 is being sent only through electronic mode fo
those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company (RTA)/Depositories.
Membears may note that the Motice and Annual Report 2019-2020 will also be available on the
website of the Company at www stabletrading.in, website of the Stock Exchange ie. Calcutta
Stock Exchange Limited www.cse-india.com and on the website of CDSL www evolingindia. com.

As per Regulation 40 of SEBI Lisling Regulations, 2015, securities of lisled companies can be
transferred only in dematerialized form with effect from 1st April, 2019, except in case of
transmission or transposition of securties. In view of this and to eliminate all risks associated
with physical shares and for ease of portfolic management, members holding shares in physical
form are requested to consider converting their holdings to dematerialized form. Members can
contact the Company or Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agent, Alankit Assignments Ltd. for
assistance in this regard. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, the persen who is first in
order of names recorded in the Register of Members will be entilled to vote at the AGM,

Details under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI Listing Requlations read with Secretarial Standards
{55-2) issued by the Instiute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of the Directors
seeking appoinimentre-appoiniment at the Annual General Meeting forms integral part of the
Motice. The Directors hawve furnished the requisite declarations/Disclosure for their
Appointment/re-appointment.

Al doecuments referred to in the Nolice and the Explanatory Statement shall be available for
inspection by the Members at the registered office of the Company on all working days ie.
except Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays between 11.00 A M. and 1.00 P.M. up to AGM.
Such documents will also be available electronically for inspection by the members from the date
of circulation of this Motice upto AGM on the basis of the request being sent on
secretarial@stabletrading.in

Pursuant to MCA Circular and Section 101 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules mads
thereunder, the companies are allowed to send communication to shareholders electranically.
Therefore, the Members are reguested to registerlupdate their e-mail address with the
Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, Alankit Assignments Ltd at da@alankit.com or
their respective Depositary Paricipants as the case may be, for receiving all communication
including Annual Reports, Notices, Circulars, ete. from the Company electronically.

Corperate/institutional Members are required to send a scanned certified true copy of the Board

ResclutionfAuthority Letter, etc., authorizing their representative to attend the AGM through VC /
DAVM on their behalf and to vote through remote e-voting or during the AGM. The said

al
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Resolution/Authorisation shall be sent to the Scrutinizer by email through its registered email
address at amadelhil2@gmail.com with a copy marked to secretarial@stabletrading.in

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained
under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2012, Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which
Directors are interested under Section 18% of the Companies Act, 2013 will be made available
electronically for inspection by Members of the Company during the AGM on the basis of the
reguest baing sent on secretarial@stabletrading.in.

Voting through electronic means:

Fursuant to MCA Circulars and Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, and Regulation 44 of SEEI Listing
Regulations, the Company i3 pleasad to provide the facility of 'remote e-voting' and VCIOAVM
through Central Depository Services {India) Limited (CDSL), for all members of the Company (o
enable them to cast their voles electranically, on the resolutions mentioned in the notice of the
40™ Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company.

The members who have already cast their vote through remote e-voting may attend the meeting,
but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again at the AGM and a person who is not a Member as
on cut-off date i.e. 21%" September, 2020 should treat this Notice for information purpose only

The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the Faid-up Equity
Share Capital of the Company as on cul-off date i.e. 21* September, 2020,

Mr. Ajit K Mishra  Practicing Company Secretary, has been appointed as Scrulinizer for providing
facility to the Members of the Company to serutinize the voting process in a fair and transparent
Manner.

The Scrutinizer shall submit his report, to the Chairman, within 48 hours from the conclusion af
the Annual General Meeting. The result declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be
placed on the website of the Company i.e. www .stabletrading.in and shall simultaneously be
cammunicated to the Stock Exchange.

The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under;

{it The remote e-voting period begins an 25" September, 2020 (9.00 AM) and ends on
27" September, 2020 (5.00 P.M). During this period shareholders of the Company, holding
shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of
21" September, 2020 may cast their vote electronically, The e-voting module shall be
disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

(i} The shareholders should log on to the a-voling website www evotingindia.com.

{iii) Click on “Shareholders! Members” module.
(iv) Mow Enter your User 1D
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,
b, For NSDL: 8 Character DF 1D followed by 8 Digits Client 10,
¢. Sharehelders helding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered
with the Campany.
OR
Alternatively, if you are registered for CDSL's EASVEASIEST e-services, you can
log-in at www cdslindia.com from Login-Myeasi using your login credentials. Once
you successfully leg-in to CDSL'S EASUEASIEST e-services, click on e-Veoting
option and proceed directly to cast your vote electronically.
(v) Mext enter the Image Verification as displayed and Clhick on Login.
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If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evolingindia.com and
voled on an earlier e-voting of any Company, then your existing password is to be used,

wii) 1f you are a first time user follow the steps given below:
For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form
| PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department
| (Applicable for bolh demal shareholders as well as physical shargholders)
Ehareholders who have not updated their FAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the seguence number sent by the
Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA. S
Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded |
Bank Details | in your demat account or in the Company records in order to login.
| OR Date of = If both the details are not recorded with the depository or Company please
Birth (DOB) enter member id / folioc number in the Dividend Bank details field as
| mentioned in instruction {iv)

(viii)

(ix)

(i)
{xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)
(=)

{xvi)
{ vl

[=wiii}

(xix)

After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab,

Shareholders holding sharas in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection
screen, Howewver, Shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password
Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new
password field, Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for
voling for resolutions of any other Company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that
the Company opts for e-voling through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to
share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential.

For Sharehalders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on
the resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for Stable Trading Company Limited on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the
option "YES/NQ" for voting. Select the option YES or MO as desired. The option YES implies
that you assent to the Resclution and option MO implies that you dissent to the Resclution.
Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.
After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK", else to change your vote,
click on "CANCEL™ and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you "CONFIRM® your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to moedify your vote,
Y¥ou can alsg take a print of the voles cast by clicking on "Click here to print” Option on the
Voling page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the changed login password then Enter the User [D
and the image wverification code and click on Forgot Password and enter the details as
prompted by the system.

Shareholders can alse cast their vole using COSL's mebile app 'm-Voting'. The m-veling app
can be downloaded from respective Stare. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the
rmabile app while vating on your mabile.

Mote for Mon = Individual Shareholders and Custodians

Mon-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.] and Custodian are
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.
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Scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and signature of the entity should
be e-mailed to the helpdesk evoling@cdslindia.com

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login
and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish
to vote on,

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have
issuad in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in POF format in the system for
the scrutinizer to verify the same

Alternatively  Mon-Individual Shareholders are required to send the relevant Board
resclution/Authority  letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly
autharised signatory who are authorised 1o vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company, if
voted from individual tab and not upload the same in the CDSL e-voting system for the
scrutinizer to verify the same.

Process for Shareholders whose e-mail addresses are not registered for obtaining
login credentials for e-voting for the resolutions proposed in this Motice

For shareholders holding shares in physical form — Please provide necessary details like Faolio
Mo., Mame of shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAM (seif-
attested scanned copy of PAN Card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar card)
by e-mail to secretarial@stabletrading.in or rta@alankit.com

For Shareholders holding shares in Demat form — Please provide Demat account details
{CDSL — 18 digit beneficiary 1D or NSDL — 16 digit DRID + CLIENT ID), Name, Client Master
or copy of Consolidated Account Statement, PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN Card),
AADHAR  (self-attested  scanned copy of Aadhar  card) by e-mail o
secretarial@stabletrading.in or rta@alankit.com

The Company and RTA shall co-ordinate with CDSL and provide the login credential to the
above mentioned shareholders,

Procedure for Joining the AGM through VCIOAVM:

1i

Shareholders will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the
CDSL e-\oting system. Shareholders may access the same at www evotingindia.com under
shareholders/members login by using the remote e-voting credentials. The fink for VC/OAVM
will be available in shareholders/imembers login where the EVSN of Company will be
displayed.

Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better
experience. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a
good speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting,

Please note that Participanis connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to fluctuation in their
respective network. It is therefare recommended to use stable WI-Fi or LAN Connection o
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.
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4. Sharenhclders attending the AGM through WC/OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of
reckoning the guorurn under Section 103 of the Acl,

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may
register themselves as a speaker by sending their regquest up to 21" September, 2020,
mentioning their name, demat account number/folic number, email id, mobile number on
secretarial@stabletrading.in Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a

speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the meeting, The
Company reserves the right to restrict the number of questions and number of speakers.
depending on the availability of time as appropriate for smooth conduct of the AGM

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING DURING THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:-

[

The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned
above for Remote e-veoting.

Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAWM facility and
have not casted their vole on the Resolutions through remate e-Veling and are olherwise
not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available
during the AGM.

If any Vaoles are cast by the shareholders through the e-vating available during the AGM
and if the same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM
facility, then the veles cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility
of e-voling during the meeting is available only to the sharehelders attending the meeting.

Shareheolders whe have volted through Remole e-Voling will be eligible to atlend the
AGM. However, they will not be eligible to vele at the AGM.

if you have any gueries or issues regarding e-Voting (both for remote e-voting and e-voting at AGM),
you may refer the Freguently Asked CQuestions ("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at
www . evatingindia.com, under help section or write an email to halpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com or

contact Mr. Mitin Kunder (022- 230568738 ) or Mr. Mehboob Lakhani (022-23058543) or Mr. Rakesh
Dalvi {022-23058542).

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr,
Rakesh Dalvi, Manager, (CDSL) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor,
Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013
or send an emall to helpdesk evoting@cdshndia.com or call an D22-23058542/43,



